Public Document Pack

NHS
( O} Brent Brent

Clinical Commissioning Group

Health and Wellbeing Board

Monday 15 July 2019 at 6.00 pm
Boardrooms 7&8 - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way,
Wembley HA9 OFJ

Membership:

Councillor Farah (Chair) Brent Council

Dr MC Patel (Vice-Chair) Brent CCG

Councillor Hirani Brent Council

Councillor McLennan Brent Council

Councillor M Patel Brent Council

Councillor Kansagra Brent Council

Mark Easton North West London CCG

Sheikh Auladin Brent CCG

Dr Ketana Halai Brent CCG

Jonathan Turner Brent CCG

Julie Pal Healthwatch Brent

Carolyn Downs Brent Council - Non Voting

Phil Porter Brent Council - Non Voting

Dr Melanie Smith Brent Council - Non-Voting

Gail Tolley Brent Council - Non-Voting

Simon Crawford London North West Healthcare NHS
Trust

Mark Bird Brent Nursing and Residential Care
Sector

Substitute Members (Brent Councillors)
Councillors:

Agha, Miller, Krupa Sheth and Tatler

Councillors:
Colwill and Maurice

(vrecycle

for Brent



For further information contact: Nikolay Manov, Governance Officer
Tel: 020 8937 1348; Email: nikolay.manov@brent.gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the
minutes of this meeting have been published visit:
www.brent.gov.uk/committees

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting



Notes for Members - Declarations of Interest:

If a Member is aware they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest* in an item of business, they
must declare its existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent and
must leave the room without participating in discussion of the item.

If a Member is aware they have a Personal Interest** in an item of business, they must declare its
existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent.

If the Personal Interest is also significant enough to affect your judgement of a public interest and
either it affects a financial position or relates to a regulatory matter then after disclosing the
interest to the meeting the Member must leave the room without participating in discussion of the
item, except that they may first make representations, answer questions or give evidence relating
to the matter, provided that the public are allowed to attend the meeting for those purposes.

*Disclosable Pecuniary Interests:

(a) Employment, etc. - Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for
profit gain.

(b)  Sponsorship - Any payment or other financial benefit in respect of expenses in carrying
out duties as a member, or of election; including from a trade union.

(c) Contracts - Any current contract for goods, services or works, between the Councillors or
their partner (or a body in which one has a beneficial interest) and the council.

(d) Land - Any beneficial interest in land which is within the council’s area.

(e) Licences- Any licence to occupy land in the council’s area for a month or longer.

() Corporate tenancies - Any tenancy between the council and a body in which the
Councillor or their partner have a beneficial interest.

(g)  Securities - Any beneficial interest in securities of a body which has a place of business or
land in the council’s area, if the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body or of any one class of its issued
share capital.

**Personal Interests:
The business relates to or affects:
(a) Anybody of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management, and:
e To which you are appointed by the council;
¢ which exercises functions of a public nature;
¢ which is directed is to charitable purposes;
e whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or policy (including a
political party of trade union).
(b) The interests a of a person from whom you have received gifts or hospitality of at least £50 as
a member in the municipal year;

or
A decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting the well-being or
financial position of:
e You yourself;
e a member of your family or your friend or any person with whom you have a close
association or any person or body who is the subject of a registrable personal interest.



Agenda

Introductions, if appropriate.
Item Page
1 Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members
For Members of the Board to note any apologies for absence.
2  Declarations of Interest

Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, the nature
and existence of any relevant disclosable pecuniary or personal interests
in the items on this agenda and to specify the item(s) to which they relate.

3 Minutes of the previous meeting 1-6

To approve as a correct record, the attached minutes of the previous
meeting.

4 Matters arising (if any)
To consider any matters arising from the minutes of the previous meeting.

5 Update on Mental Health and Employment Outcome Based Review 7 - 34
(OBR)

This report provides an update on the Outcome Based Review (OBR) for
Mental Health and Employment following completion of the discover and
define phases of the OBR.

6 Brent's vision for a local integrated care system 35-44

A presentation is attached for members’ consideration detailing Brent's
vision for a local integrated care system.

7 Health and Wellbeing Board - joint health and wellbeing strategy To
Follow

Paper to follow setting out proposed approaches for producing Brent's
next Joint Health and Wellbeing Strategy.



8 Update on Special Educational Needs and Disabilities (SEND)
Children with SEND are a priority area of focus for Brent Children’s Trust
and Brent Health and Wellbeing Board. This report provides the Brent
Health and Wellbeing Board with an update on May 2019 SEND revisit by
Office for Standards in Education, Children's Services and Skills (Ofsted)
and the Care Quality Commission (CQC).

9 Healthwatch Brent Update Report
This report updates the Health and Wellbeing Board on the progress of
Healthwatch Brent including: the operational priorities for 2019-20 for
Healthwatch Brent; and, the Engagement Strategy and approach for
Healthwatch Brent.

10 Any other urgent business
Notice of items to be raised under this heading must be given in writing to
the Head of Executive and Member Services or his representative before
the meeting in accordance with Standing Order 60.

11 Date of next meeting
The next scheduled meeting of the Health and Wellbeing Board is on

Date of the next meeting: Monday 7 October 2019

45 - 52

53-76

Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting.
e The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats are provided for

members of the public on a first come first served basis.




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

C@ NHS'

Brent Brent Clinical Commissioning Group

MINUTES OF THE HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD
Held on Tuesday 23 April 2019 at 6.00 pm

PRESENT:

Councillors Farah (Chair), McLennan, M Patel, Krupa Sheth (substituting for Councillor
Hirani), Carolyn Downs (Chief Executive, Brent Council), Dr MC Patel (Vice-Chair and
Chair of Brent Clinical Commissioning Group - CCG), Sheikh Auladin (Managing Director,
Brent CCG), Dr Melanie Smith (Director of Public Health, Brent Council), Gail Tolley
(Strategic Director of Children and Young People, Brent Council) and Phil Porter
(Strategic Director - Community Wellbeing, Brent Council), Julie Pal (Chief Executive
Officer, Healthwatch Brent), Jonathan Turner (Deputy Managing Director, Brent CCG),
Meenara Islam (Strategic Partnerships Manager, Brent Council), Tom Shakespeare
(Director of Integrated Care, Brent CCG & Brent Council) and Kunwar Khan (Governance
Services, Brent Council)

1. Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members
Apologies for absence were received from:

e Councillor Hirani (with Councillor Krupa Sheth substituting)
e Mike Bird (Brent Nursing and Residential Care Sector)

2. Declarations of Interest
Dr MC Patel (Vice Chair) declared that doctors, like himself, as medical
professionals may be part of commissioning local services within the wider network

represented at the Health and Wellbeing Board.

Cllr McLennan stated that she was a Member of London North West University
Hospital Trust.

3. Minutes of the previous meeting
It was RESOLVED that:

the minutes of the previous meeting held on 22 January 2019 be approved as an
accurate record of the meeting.

4. Matters arising (if any)

None.

Page 1



5. NHS Long Term Plan

Jonathan Turner (Deputy Managing Director, Brent CCG) introduced the report
updating the Board regarding the key developments in the NHS Long-Term Plan.
He referred to the initial steps and the engagement activities that were taking place
in North West London to develop and deliver that plan.

The report noted that the NHS Long-Term Plan was published on 7th January 2019
after a delay. It set out the strategic direction for the NHS over the next 10 years
containing a number of high-level deliverables, together with a 5-year funding
settlement for 2019-2024. It also included the funding settlement for the NHS and
implications on local delivery.

In considering the key headings of the update report, the Board noted:

¢ the engagement with local government was very limited;

¢ there were national public engagement activities;

e the development of an Integrated Care System (ICS) in North West London
by 2021; and

e the move to a single CCG and a summary of the over-arching programme
areas that were being worked upon.

Describing the report as the strategic level paper which was ‘work in progress’ and
needed the work to ‘make it real’, Jonathan Turner, highlighted the vital sections to
the Board and invited their comments on the update and the proposed ‘revised’
priorities for 2019/20.

Healthy communities and prevention
Maternity, children and young people
Primary, social and community care
Urgent and emergency care

Mental health

Cancer care

Hospital and specialist care

Highlighting the implementation of a 10-year national plan in North West London for
the NHS, the paper stated that the aim was to improve the quality of patient care
and health outcomes by focusing on:

e enabling everyone to get the best start in life;
¢ helping communities to live well; and
¢ helping people to age well.

Jonathan Turner, supported by Phil Porter (Strategic Director - Community
Wellbeing, Brent Council) highlighted the challenging financial situation which
meant that although the CCG was receiving an increase in its allocation of 5.9% in
2019/20, it was also reporting an 18/19 deficit of £11.2 million. Phil Porter informed
that this financial situation was a trend across North West London CCGs and
beyond, with 7 out of 8 CCGs were projecting a significant deficit in 2019/20. This
meant that despite the CCG receiving a 5.9% uplift in its allocation, some of this
would have to be passed through to Trusts in the form of tariff uplifts, which would

2
Health and Wellbeing Board - 23 April 2019 Page 2



also off-set the planned increase. This was because the national tariff had been
uplifted this year to account for inflationary pressures within provider organisations
on an assumption that an average acute tariff would be uplifted by 2.8% and the
non-acute contracts will be uplifted by an average of 3.9%. All this meant that there
would only be a small sum for demographic and non-demographic growth in
activity. This period of financial recovery meant that centralised financial control
processes had been put in place for all new investments exceeding £20k must
which now must be approved by an NWL level investment committee with difficult
decision ahead.

Jonathan Turner, referred that the ‘co-produced plans’ for the local implementation
of the ‘Long-Term plan’ were being pursued with Healthwatch Brent, the Citizens’
Plan and other key stakeholders (including the Local Authority) and the work on the
single CCG structure was underway which was expected to be completed by April
2020.

In considering the update report, Councillor Farah (Chair), opened the floor to
receive the Board’s comments and views on the update report. During the
discussion, the following key points were noted:

e Highlighting a total lack of joined-up approach and the absence of genuine
local engagement with key stakeholders, Carolyn Downs (Chief Executive -
Brent Council), stated that the 10-year NHS Plan seemed to be one of the
most top-down plans in public service with an aim to create a single CCG
without any meaningful local consultation was very surprising. She
emphasised the need for local stakeholders to promptly work together to
devise a local solution. Citing the example of Hammersmith and Fulham
Council, she added that, in the worst case scenario, Brent Council could
consider to refuse co-operation in local implementation if it felt that genuine
local concerns were not being listened to or addressed.

e A point was made that Brent had no objection to service integration itself in
principle and was indeed doing a lot of work to progress integration at a local
level.

e ClIr McLennan requested more information about how people were being
selected to be on the Citizens’ Panel.

e Dr MC Patel (Vice Chair) concurred with the views expressed by Carolyn
Downs and stated that it was the right time to stand up for a local solution.

e He added that part of the problem was no one seemed to know what an ICS
really was.

e Councillor Farah (Chair) stated that the Council and the Health and
Wellbeing Board should be careful not to legitimise the process and
implementation of proposals if the details of the plan and its impact on local
residents and services were unknown.

¢ Julie Pal mentioned that Healthwatch organisations were commissioned by
Healthwatch England to undertake local engagement activities on the Long
Term Plan. One such form of engagement was a questionnaire. The
engagement was being led by the North West London CCG collaboration. It
was noted that neither the engagement plan nor the questionnaire that was
being used for consultation was seen by anyone at the Council.

After detailed discussion, the Board RESOLVED that:

3
Health and Wellbeing Board - 23 April 2019 Page 3



A suitably worded letter for Mark Easton (Accountable Officer, North West London
Collaboration of Clinical Commissioning Groups) on behalf of the Brent Health and
Wellbeing Board be drafted by Jonathan Turner (Deputy Managing Director, Brent
CCQG) with the help of Tom Shakespeare (Director of Integrated Care, Brent CCG &
Brent Council) and sent accordingly. The content of the letter should be mindful of
the above discussion, highlighting relevant concerns of the H&WB Board as
appropriate, together with a formal request for Mark Easton to attend the next
H&WB meeting to hear about Brent’s local vision for greater local integration of
health and social care. This local vision was a condition of the council’'s co-
operation.

6. Brent Children's Trust Update - April 2019

Gail Tolley (Strategic Director, Children and Young People) introduced the report,
drawing the Board’s attention to paragraph 3.5 on page 12 - Priority Areas of Focus
for 2019/20. She stated that this was a supplementary update as requested by the
Chair providing an additional update of the BCT work programme from October
2018 and also outlined the priority areas of focus for the Brent Children’s Trust from
April 2019 to March 2020.

After consideration of the report, it was subsequently RESOLVED that:

The Health and Wellbeing Board noted the priority areas of focus for the Brent
Children’s Trust from April 2019 to March 2020.

7. Health and Care Transformation Programme Review

Tom Shakespeare (Director of Integrated Care, Brent Council and CCG) introduced
the report providing an update about the progress of key activities of the joint Health
and Care Transformation programme during 2018/19.

Highlighting the progress to date under paragraph 4 on page 16, integrated
commissioning and market management under paragraph 4.2 on page 17, the
scoping priorities, together with, additions and changes highlighted on pages 18
and 19 under 5.1 to 5.1.6, Tom Shakespeare sought the Board’s comment and
endorsement for the priorities for 2019/20.

After consideration, it was subsequently RESOLVED that:

e The proposed priorities for 2019/20, including the additional provisions, be
endorsed;

e An update report highlighting progress against each priority be brought back
to the Board; and

e Newton Europe report be circulated to the Board.

8. Public Mental Wellbeing Strategy and Suicide Prevention Plan

Dr Melanie Smith introduced the report prepared by Marie McLoughlin, a
Consultant in Public Health.

In considering the report which introduced the Brent Public Mental Wellbeing
Strategy and Suicide Prevention Plan, the Board noted the following key points:

4
Health and Wellbeing Board - 23 April 2019 Page 4



In July 2018, the Health and Wellbeing Board endorsed and adopted the
Thrive LDN principles to shape its approach to the promotion of mental
wellbeing. Thrive LDN is a city-wide movement sponsored by the Mayor of
London and the London Health Board which aspired to promote mental
wellbeing, prevent illness and eliminate suicide in London. Thrive LDN has
six aspirations:

1. A city where individuals and communities take the lead

2. A city free from mental health stigma and discrimination

3. A city that maximises the potential of children and young people
4. Develop a healthy, happy and productive workforce

5. A city with services that are there when and where needed

6. A zero-suicide city

Aspiration 3 was being taken forward in Brent by the iThrive work and
aspiration 5 was within the scope of the Health and Care Transformation
Plan. Therefore, the public mental wellbeing plan focuses on the other 4
aspirations.

The Suicide Prevention Plan detailed in Appendix 1 had been informed by a
workshop in April 2019 which was attended by PHE, the local NHS mental
health provider, third sector organisations (including those with particular
expertise in suicide prevention and/or support to those affected by suicide)
and the police. The key messages from the event were:

1. Endorsement of the action plan;

2. A desire to link up with other boroughs and create joint actions;
and

3. Agreement to set up subgroups to take forward each of the action.

During the discussion, the following points were noted:

The statistics used in the report were from over four years ago when the last
such national ONS survey was carried out. Not a small undertaking but if it
was do-able, it should be explored if Brent partners could undertake the
relevant survey locally to gather an up to date data-set;

‘Are we okay Brent?” was not perhaps a very familiar campaign and not
heard of in general because it was mainly targeted at affected people using
social media and enhanced search protocols;

In relation to suicides, given that more males were affected, particularly,
Eastern European males, perhaps such most affected groups should be
targeted as Brent had the largest European community in London;

Deaths in the neighbouring boroughs were higher which indicated the
richness of Brent's soft and compassionate approach could be a key factor
and it would be perhaps timely to look at this aspect; and

Local CCG’S involvement was welcome and Dr MC Patel would email Dr
Melanie Smith with relevant details.

In conclusion, the Board also noted that the future work would focus upon, among
other things, on the following key areas:

5
Health and Wellbeing Board - 23 April 2019 ~ Page 5



Progress on collaborative work with neighbouring boroughs;
Better links with faith groups;

Effective use of existing fora, like The Samaritans etc. and
Work on the next campaign.

Subject to the above, it was RESOLVED that:

The Health and Wellbeing Board approved the Public Mental Wellbeing Strategy
and Suicide Prevention Plan with an update report at the October meeting.

9. Any other urgent business
None.
10. Date of next meeting

The Board noted that the next meeting was scheduled for 15 July 2019.
The meeting was declared closed at 19:28

COUNCILLOR FARAH
Chair

6
Health and Wellbeing Board - 23 April 2019 Page 6



Agenda Iltem 5

@D) NHS

Health and Wellbeing Board
15 July 2019

Brent
clinical Commissioning Group| Report from the Strategic Director

Brent Community Wellbeing

Update on Mental Health and Employment Outcome Based

Review (OBR)
Wards Affected: ALL
Key or Non-Key Decision: N/A

Open or Part/Fully Exempt:

(If exempt, please highlight relevant paragraph Open

of Part 1, Schedule 12A of 1972 Local
Government Act)

No. of Appendices: 2
Background Papers: none
Phil Porter

Contact Officer(s):

(Name, Title, Contact Details)

Strategic Director Community Wellbeing
Phil.porter@brent.gov.uk

Sadie East
Head of Transformation
Sadie.East@brent.qgov.uk

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

3.0

3.1

Purpose of the Report

This report provides an update on the Outcome Based Review (OBR) for
Mental Health and Employment following completion of the discover and
define phases of the OBR.

Recommendation(s)

HWB notes the update on the OBR.

HWB notes and discusses the ideas which have been developed by partners
through the OBR process and considers how it can support further
development and testing of these ideas.

Background — Outcome Based Reviews (OBR)

A report on plans to undertake an OBR focussing on Mental Health and
Employment was presented on 9 October 2018.

Page 7



mailto:Phil.porter@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Sadie.East@brent.gov.uk

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.0

4.1

This OBR is the latest in a series of projects undertaken by the Council using
design led methodology to tackle cross-cutting problems. The design led
approach focuses on the individual, family and / or community with the aim of
understanding issues from the perspective of residents (rather than the
organisations delivering services) and to look beyond departmental and
organisational silos to implement solutions that are better for residents and
either achieve greater impact for the same public funding, or reduce public
funding across the system.

The methodology has four key stages — Discover, Define, Develop and
Deliver: -

Discover more about what is actually being delivered through data
collection and analysis, service mapping and effectiveness review,
community research (including focus groups), professional interviews and
horizon scanning.

Define a vision for future arrangements, bringing together a range of
stakeholders to identify opportunities, prioritise key issues and generate
ideas to take forward.

Develop new ideas, agree an approach and plan for testing and engage
relevant stakeholders.

Deliver and test a new model and build a business case based on learning,
setting out the service and commissioning models, including the financial
business case.

The OBRs are sponsored by a Strategic Director at the Council and supported
by the central transformation team. They report on progress to the Council
Management team and to Members. A project board is established to steer
the review consisting of representatives of key partner organisations. This
OBR is sponsored by Phil Porter, Strategic Director Community Wellbeing,
who also chairs the project board. Membership of the project board is as
follows:

Sandra Ademola - DWP Delivery Operations Manager

Duncan Ambrose — Assistant Director, Brent CCG

Matt Dibben — Head of Employment, Skills and Enterprise, Brent
Joe Dromey — Deputy Director Learning and Works Institute
Sadie East - Head of Transformation, Brent

Tara Furlong — Federation of Small Businesses

Dr Vidhya Kumaranayakam - Clinical Director, Brent CCG
Melanie Smith — Director of Public Health, Brent

Discover phase
The overarching outcome for the OBR which was agreed at the beginning of

the review was: ‘to increase the number of people with mental illness thriving
in work’.

Page 8



4.2

4.3

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

4.1

The first phase of the discovery work consisted of looking at local and national
data, reviewing relevant research and mapping the services and referral
pathways currently in place. Initial engagement work was also conducted
including interviews and focus groups with service providers and users.

Through these findings the board considered how to narrow the focus of the
OBR in order to ensure meaningful outcomes from the process. Questions
considered were whether to focus on people with severe or common mental
health conditions and whether to focus on people currently in work or not in
work.

In relation to people with mental health conditions currently in work, the board
identified that it could be easier to support this group as they are already
employed. However, owing to barriers for people in disclosing their condition,
it would be difficult to identify them. We would also have a limited influence
over what individual organisations do. Lastly, 92% of the businesses in Brent
are micro businesses (employing less than 10 people) which could mean it is
challenging to engage with them to make changes.

The second option considered was those out of work. Data confirmed that the
largest group of working age people not in work and known to have a mental
health condition are those in receipt of Employment Support Allowance (ESA)
(5,098 people in Brent). This group is easy to identify, as all are in contact with
Job Centre Plus (JCP). JCP already have skilled work coaches and strong
links and knowledge of other organisations who provide support for those with
mental health conditions. The challenge in working with this group is they are
likely to have more complex needs and require a greater level of support.

The ESA group is for people the DWP has deemed unable to work. There is
no expectation for people in this group to do anything to improve their
chances of finding work. Those in the Support Group are usually only
contacted every three years for a medical assessment or review of their
medical condition/s but they are not required to attend any work focused
interview or have contact with a work coach at the Job Centre unless they
make contact with them directly. Other findings relating to this group includes:

There are 10,842 ESA recipients in Brent

Almost half of these (5,098) have a mental health condition

3,770 of these are in the support group

Just over 3,154 have been in the support group for two years and 1,622 for
three years

A number of people in this group reported wanting to work or feeling they
could move towards work with the right support

Given these findings and the results of service mapping, which showed fewer
services and routes to access services for people likely to be in this group, the
board agreed that this should be the focus for the OBR.

Further work was conducted with a focus on the ESA support group, including

interviews, focus groups and workshops with Job Centre Plus staff, Brent
Council staff, GPs, medical assessment centre staff, service users and

Page 9



412

5.0

5.0

5.1

5.2

service providers. In addition, in-depth ethnographic interviews were carried
out with people with lived experience of being affected by mental illness,
being in the ESA support group and accessing employment services.

During this engagement the following themes emerged:

Poor communication between services

Lack of understanding of services that are available and who does what
Lack of qualifications being a barrier to employment

Stigma and lack of awareness around mental health disorders

Too long from referral to accessing services

Employer attitude and support is a barrier

Confusing referral pathways

Too many people end up in the support group and don’t get supported

Define phase

The second stage of the OBR process is the define stage which consisted of
a visioning event which took place on Monday 24 June 2019. This event
brought together around 50 professionals from organisations such as the
DWP, Shaw Trust, Hestia and Crisis, as well as service users, councillors, the
CGG, senior council staff and other key stakeholders to identify opportunities,
prioritise key issues and generate ideas to take forward.

At this event, key findings and insights from the discovery phase were
presented. A selection of these materials is included at Appendix 1. This
informed a process designed to encourage mixed groups of delegates to the
following challenges we are identified through our discovery phase:

= How do we increase knowledge and understanding of services that are
available to support people in the ESA support group access and sustain
employment?

= How do we improve communication & relationships between key
stakeholders supporting people with severe mental health conditions?

= How can we increase the number of employers actively recruiting people
with severe mental health conditions?

= How can we proactively engage the ESA support group?

= How can we raise awareness about mental health disorders and combat
stigma among employers?

= How can we make the system easier for service users with severe mental
health conditions to navigate?

A number of ideas were developed which participants were encouraged to
vote on to express their support. The ideas generated were:

Let’s Talk
A forum for providers to come together to network and share best practice.
The idea hopes to improve communication between partners and deliver

better outcomes for service users.

The Bridge

Page 10



5.3

6.0

6.1

A link worker attached to every GP surgery for ‘social prescribing’. The link
worker will have access to a database of all employment services for people
with mental health conditions.

Building stronger pathways from GPs to employment support

A link worker attached to every GP surgery. If any patient with a mental
health condition wants support with employment they will be offered an
appointment with the link worker.

Single point of referral for employment support provision

GPs to ask every patient with a mental health condition (that is not in
employment), if they would like to work in the next 15 months. If they are
interested there will be a triage process to ensure they are referred to the
most appropriate service.

The Soundboard

A business conference to discuss mental health and wellbeing in the
workplace. The conference will hope to raise awareness on the subject and
get commitment from businesses to better support employees with a mental
health condition and provide opportunities for those with a mental health
condition seeking employment.

Mental Health Navigators

Mental health navigators recruited to support people with a mental health
condition access employment support. The navigators feed into a mental
health forum for service providers.

Celebrate and Earn

Businesses incentivised to take on employees with a mental health condition
through the service providers giving a portion of the money they receive to
the business once the employee has reached a specific output. Media
campaigns to promote the project and the success of the participants to
encourage other businesses to get involved.

The concept posters for each of these ideas is also included at Appendix 2.
Next steps

These ideas will be considered by the OBR project board on 9 July to
consider how they can be taken forward to prototype and test. This process
will be supported by the Council but active involvement and buy-in from

partners including Health and DWP will be essential. Some ideas may also be
able to be agreed and implemented without testing.

Page 11



6.2

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

9.0

9.1

The Council’s Senior Management Group considered how the Council as an
employer could do more to recruit and retain people affected by mental iliness
and this will feed into an action plan.

Financial Implications

Financial implications and potential savings to the system from earlier
intervention and increasing the number of people affected by mental ill health
will be identified as through idea development and testing.

Legal Implications

There are no legal implications identified at this stage for this work.

Equality Implications

We will ensure equality implications are considered as part of the work carried
out at all phases of the OBR.

Report sign off:

Phil Porter
Strategic Director, Community Wellbeing

Page 12



o~ . o

e o
o ® ° ®
Innovating for People | Activity Templates | Concept Poster L4 L4 L]
¥ s NNECTING: NEALTH 4 CHRLOVAEAT oarpnd
|
htorrev g HEATH Dt FOR SocIAl PRESCOTTIAG
TNAWORWES DATASASH —swdegampnanss
— S (ame

*LTNGLORA €4S - A
e samaer | cAll @VROVNENT SRVICES RIEiD ol bty
CIMa T €€ Aepec - | AW

AVATCARE TO TMCA s
5 @bt

UTvhok ke €5 ReRrent § X
$ING Ermayme s TTO

10 _purn
DClonnT ErRerm AT seavca’
ONE - - 1221
stonsrererTy W huaTeas (€ (ItuearetS
Facr 10 UBTE 1o AlE 1O
SHe€T ? | Lam seeace [ | (zumvorkées | A;m“;
/ " aome TO
/i fowroees e wEE ) |
OMASRSE ! i e & AVATATE Sarart]
TAS - pa

(o swiTrd
i
e

- erc -
7

— |
- M€
o = Timeueo fLereerls
- fecexs 4 SINGCE
= Gerarvorr = — Trend hvoienre OF
~ (TomuatkeeS 2600 pcrrast Uik -tk 64 Crabiainne?
AL o[ 3 ) feerpact from s et VXY

CoETan| o ST pew v

AT @D STl e A g | GACET)
3 - Lo A ATAG o CoTemier
2 k€8 EAIN =3 Bl Bonsy + CCE B A L .‘.J
S o Belcr CARETAG AU STl — CUS AT Socane T TTekg KL
Yook mmcizict 2 T
Z)

CAAT B G e sl OFE T

— e Atprrteas 7

-

@
w e° Y ke .
° —
°
Innovating for People | Activity Templates | Concept W .

gu?U&rj stenqu Pdlw-qs fom Chs A mp fuppm

gSR claimenks
ing bo G Y
® \om

S e uvvz“I«c} -leflwd NGy

G5 gomyling f:rl'i- Cink Workers
b sef-emplegrad

F\(\amt who wents support amwd empleyanet (3

offertd preehng ke Link Leher
Link wiolas st rehers bo Che mmast apprjriate lread Syppavt
Incldisey charkien .

Use can. - shudier ¥ molb -mekia € crcou e
Junrees ¢ uptahe. Dispek SKoma wlnlws. Y

Cintumiters pres-belmed |1 pealk prrypre c:mw
(ShauTmt ¢iz) ui\n‘n\m each Sepe®

reedes (thween gt 4 (ad unlkan —use Mg pirn
0 stmdoy Jore = Ecueslele b Heais }(J(g

- (& o

Innovating for People | Activity Templates | Concept Poster

Celelbcate & Eacn

Ecplonecs Eenpronsr Fuy«in Evalle f with M
Sef?\[“} usecs ?a'm‘m:ﬁ:\ ‘o get &t*&\:“
Jces EmQ\oyt
ey e PR Setea.

#Nokiona\ CamPaen§
¥ Shae Qood 0ews slocies
& Champions /activatocs
¥ Roadshoros any Sevvice emmtr .
Final X €rom once Paricipand has
;keoc\'::o\egar:mc&w get appiox 257 B Pagment:

Tws L\l encesaqe neined @ u.aotkn: and Farhef.rk'r.
working.

LBt ek Vuetr, | [Retal 1 wiln Sl ~How ary A S

- Ooatd 3:;» "vvam\“ﬂ w\:‘“' Vegore o\ tn ol (PO
- uykrl\_tr yeting cignk >
IR

- W ’:qt:...rh

;‘Oc“c('—h g’k\-\\
Qe & enploge e
cush m %
atr TP G- g
e o 0¥
Doeo O
n qeA
eed ”“N SHAw -
4,_..»7 '“L\S\'

‘zi-hmm
i L"J—'

—

Page 13

hd

Innovating for People

Activity Templates | Concept Poster




A

Ideas Board

Mar -
-7 ’0 (/C '/VAJW\ /!.l..‘_rv

Innovating for People | Activity Templates | Concept Poster = e ot Prm wp?
°
® %

Innovating for People | Activity Templates | Concept Poster
ewvee 09 il Ve Emplaimet |
kMmmx W \:\?‘wsxn/r .M Vlm:(mm‘ ; g
0%e .
~ B Lers TALK /e : o
L ]
frarweas / T £ro
Bamve Tormet e

FA.«MM Lommmate adion 6'..4‘”;.,: u:;:
- 0

Sayte e,

Yol VNAm (uhn\wvlijhlb\ 1

wide s Forom o v ooe -
Proadeclfonmy| (7 Rregapren T £

Soakt (o) 3
Providet WY Jorom
' “Pha G
b ejemal touses-tiom  Keyuniaske Wb o i
- DwP |, Gf, Cowal ) Ot Crasal. Qs
oSecia) M\A[;AJMM /@ °
sionima ot et ol 2ok
L
RANCISS rresccn Y—\.El\:nh \ Fadk» 5 “‘NM“N"
N
[TOocome) s & 04 —mm— P
Tovon wiith ¥ha senact = Sanke ¥ Aso)
Svon et R, B winad i R e b Otcin F«iu..n" Hee & mact Gﬂwu UYnom
R “on et ‘:’;;wwh e ' J BV C Mo
Wavad oft Zap # /V L, Sl
Kimrerre Ko Bk, tod= | 1\ et st (2]
K«]u—n o Claives Nawsphed ~‘C:m.. an ;“n-:zvf ' 9 <
1§ €A dpen yop PET ot oD we Trre a1
13 Wi o Innovating for People | Activity Templates | Concept Poster A‘\ZI"“I“ The everr e -
LA '{ L 1TConF. OTTIns,
- Mee S wntbe AW
- " -
THE SouNDEOARD” @ o @ = N
2 [ ] S ° fay Rumemsibiemy,
PRTNMAS | pagmie € | omtcs € xe
Lo ens '?"': ™S canV To biICEVES q—umm — -
TART Tons ALDS ~ -
' o FAbuCE STIGMA Bughre (o x
rr—— w\.n\o&f;:‘;'
L DISCUES MENTAL HEALTH @ evect! conernence [event e::! 35
L wekEinG wWITH FER, Sutiness CHAMBERS TO BRGANSE

—
wenNT

- \MPovE eae\ N INTERVENTI DN

. RLANT counkit - ALomoTE OAfORTUNI TIES WITWIN cmuntie

- Com TRACTLAL REBONREMENTS

L PRoMOTING EUATAINGD Toas

- Lack of ;
- NOT ENOVEH APPLICANTS
- Lok O BASIC SKILLS Ak annoet)

e s o9 O (P! S a0

Page 14




S e o
e o 4

.
(?Hé eroGe |—>CONNECTING REALTH + EMPLot MERT ogepnapas

- -
WHAT IS THE CONCEPT CALLED? \%’Fﬂ ST _CowTACT

CMPLOYMENT HEACTH [hct sHeeT - FOR Socta( peescertTai

\ “LTNkWoeELS  DATALKSE’

P® S A

Innovating for People | Activity Templates | Concept Poster

/WHO IS IT FOR? o LIN‘\ uoﬂ le é(S‘ WHAT PROBLEM DOES IT SOLVE? WHAT IS THE BIG IDEA?
S /areCsoreemes| | ALl eMPlovmENT SERVICE BUTCY on errsrrac
S A AVATCAGLE To TWFRLM (TMh oAl ER  Meopec - | fElV
‘ V) (A0 oreR
LTk Lo kelS pegeent S
L N St cetac BRING EMPLoyre s T TNTO
..... THE mMIx<
ILLUSTRATE HOW IT WORKS
5
DELannT EnorMEMT SELGE
)
(EsConsTerrts B kvaTeas (€ (IMLcrueS
to LRTE To a7
e Gy ecT:
Latu Seewre€ 7 | (rwnwonke s r;d?(f to

ercecy 1o 6F

<
ovzoer AUATCA BLE Sé T

&—’.G — Shac TRUA
< UO(JI/A’Td:?‘

- HesTA
= GIE |

WHY MIG:‘,EIEAI,L‘?C_gm&M ITH SUrPET ' WHAT SHOULD WE PROTOTYPE AND TEST? HOW MIGHT WE MEASURE SUCCESS?
— ¢ G @eP
= «A‘r{ NFC =

TN NACO a AoV E —Tieoved LereeAls

—LAchk o sppple OerosTroct ol o c
i = + SIANGC =
(i _ THRVED ke celcE OF

o Wee? DECSTTIT ==
< [TkothERS £GP, pcTToect US ) Gl & CamyaAbe e
— IT [RucdT-3N SLouco ey — FECORACL Eom L s +&P + VAT
= G TO + (A vec
r._.l;ETTée-cr! v ek @Q.E{ay-h{“’ COPPoRT- P e AP
= TG ovTr ot/ 1S

OUlCeo<T
— (INvh-torl €7 TekcthTre oF cuTTam

— C ONFETDENCE (ERGAGE~ErT ( [SET°

OW WILL WE MAKE THIS HAPPEN? -
llo Bl SULcL THERE T5 SURE Al o STV G et
) o £P4 (ot k€R ROY-TN —> HiUT Goner + ccE

ZGIF Poofuct cruecwu@ AIIIATL/(KC( s6pTeE” — CUS GRENT Soczne I""M:r?j?h(

TOO0L |oreTN E

| | T |

L — SOMETHTNG A00tTEoNAL /. F,()!f )
_ HKT Do GP, + @NaUGREES OSE !

- LUMA INSTITUTE"

mre: wwweluma-institute.com

Page, 15 ®




‘.“.'..

Innovating for People | Activity Templates | Concept Pos)ér

=
WHAT IS THE CONCEPT CALLED?

gU}(aﬁrﬁ S((G(N]O PM"WN']S ﬁvw\ CPS f\. émp%'f

Necoae e

éSA O(a.me:S S e <.«/0~va.\/\¢3 ( Piggf/hd N&y

quinglo G ¥ | GlaminEp (00 workers
___*OHCJ*> L -

ILLUSTRATE HOW IT WORKS ﬂ‘, {MP('QM
p&(\ﬂme who wents suppoff arwed empleyanet 15

offertd meehng wi Link Lriker

iak ol Sy [Cle Eo fhe most AP riate (2ol Supp
‘u\cbld«iab clonhes .

Use can -chdier ¥ 6 -melia Eo CACu rage -
PRI ¥ VP tehe, Dispel Shgma v Cal/oes,

~N

e

(WY MiGHT 1 7 NHAT SH E PROTOTYPE AND TEST? HOW MIGHT WE MEASURE SUCCESS?
WHY MIGHT IT FAIL? WHAT SHOULD Wi 3

Link workes oW’“L"‘(" ok ~ heo-lik pre3um kck"”‘L ﬂm(,m
(ShauTmt e42) artiviay ok each Se/n

= ':;/'é Fd (od wallan —Gse mapping

GOW WILL WE MAKE THIS HAPPEN? /'\'.m)
o) stadn dove = Ecanslods b0 MRl sEyle

L R

Pa‘

= )




v (7 . &

Innovating for People | Activity Templates | Concept Poster

WHAT IS THE CONCEPT CALLED?

Celebeate § Facn E

EO[SMITFOR\O ers é{gg(“ M “e)F c” )l&U ‘ /;L“J «\ w‘¥“ MM
SQ_CPV\L‘%. USCS ch\\-c\\,.u\'cs '\-on-\-cu( | ‘o gt beck taYo work .
I,.,. Reduces vnem cont IEMQ\O ecs -\—o fee\¢
Geller health b ive u} n “; Pucki i
ol el e a0 : e P

ILLUSTRATE HOW IT WORKS

# Nokiona\ Camporyns
¥ Shoace 9ood news sShocies |
4 CMMP!O‘\S / activatocs

¥ Roadshouos Sevvice Provider

* FU\R\ Pc._bm(\\ {roN\ & oi\¢ce P&C'\nc‘m“\ \\QS‘ *
(cached OOtcome, they get apProk 257. of Pagment
ws i\ o.«\Coumsc noined L@ Mtkma anc| Parctaecsh P..
Workina .

WHAT SHOULD WE PROTOTYPE AND TEST?

"‘(‘:Q\ % witn ‘5'\
s
oc.g\‘? oyels vrefore (o

= OQ‘\“ \J‘U -iN.
Soqt %i» %
-Cus’mnw geting cign
IWRPack

B 7 oy i

HOW WILL WE MAKE THIS HAPPEN?

CuShomer ms “""\'5

e2d ?‘b 1...\\ | ‘ f ‘ f i 5 %
vders Moyey

HOW MIGHT WE MEASURE SUCCESS?

How Many pot Stay
N\wgb- ?9‘

Bu\e st o Lol
?HC( Y employee




5%

Innovating for People | Activity Templates | Concept Poster

WHAT IS THE CONCEPT CALLED? *_/ . MQY\"O\\ Heam’l + Y’-W\p\OﬂjYVEYH'
A ) @ TForum:

Communt enay

Manl Wjdtn = oot ®
(WHO IS IT FOR? . C\ (5( FdUW\S WHAT PROBLEM DOES IT SOLVE? T IS THE BIG IDEA? ‘ j
Je “Provice! | eﬁ‘en%ew* Arom ESK - owia¥or fole I Ommuniy Wobs
AL L \hadofl )
: ; % : ( Nwm&x ?(0\13 A MR Aorom

i e .
N avigoros %acy\ojg&ot\er. 1

ILLUSTRATE HOW IT WORKS
8 our ot
OpMth - Chanel. QLcess -

o ReYerra toutes-trom keﬂwv‘@&o Ywb
- DwP | Of, Counal (%9

0 Soaia) w\e&\o\ioo\“ﬂ’“fﬁme“‘"
')o‘m&o\ o)\ sonices -

o Brandinas
L N 2 5
Uses \s oW rice ot ) ;
\Ouvtcome} Ve serice = B \hefv s \ Nealkh providers £ Gntckp
ouan wash 2 ‘\‘032 WM\ MY\\'G' P eds Q\)?mﬁ:‘
Peak  MESK Mt e _ Monto o (gmilas &0 nermeless Arorum) y ushe e
N oAs. on oxens ‘?‘°‘3‘&
padnsx ofe X QP
\ig
WHY MIGHT IT FAIL? WHAT SHOULD WE PRO
4 NMSOA:O‘S* o f‘ad\u\.gél o w : 3 K\b&rlog:’e;::‘l?ﬁ;if Z \ NH:'\CI\ZI:{E:T WE MEASURE T\l;(‘:fiESS?
o ;\%‘Ao\;’\%&.r\\- (noperily-forom fools | suppor bo Claliver Nauigof®r | g 1y v e Korom -
ey e § N ESR suppot gorp
A Vi empleognent™

s ii LUMA INSTITUTE"
© LUMA isttute, LLC g



Mder -
—7.

-

Innovating for People | Activity Templates | Concept Poster

@

- U[\o AdAn? rm ur?

\

-

WHAT IS THE CONCEPT CALLED?

WHO IS IT FOR? &dfdmﬁ/

],)R.vlb‘a"

WHAT PROBLEM DOES IT SOLVE?

R e J"‘M .P

comuwau~

macK /o

I

WHAT IS THE BIG IDEA?

%‘ff.., oufu
,f.,, Covnee UrEm.

f.«,le gw

ILLUSTRATE HOW IT WORKS

0,

FOVUAW\ - “ émoﬂv("\\c’
F/{ u,caf(' Ml Mu;t_‘\-v

Dapice 4 Ll
Conen

W

C(el(vn—e Uaom
(?Ml’lo—'-l.»&

WHAT SHOULD WE PROTOTYPE AND TEST?

The everr
JTSe~F.

r
WHY MIGHT IT FAIL?

L‘:‘ZI:’ ?Leulm(r

t

HOW MIGHT WE MEASURE SUCCESS?

OWNTTC IS,
e My S wihe M b,

A, M\%"‘buﬁ" 2 J

HOW WILL WE MAKE THIS HAPPEN?

f“""' zé-’(";ugo‘ttl'f?,

I I I I I I I |




Innovating for People | Activity Templates | Concept Poster

WHAT IS THE CONCEPT CALLED? W T“e : JNND ‘Meb“ . . ‘ s

@
(2] ° @ °
m7777 “ ‘ VVH\T PROBLEM DOES IT SOLV ‘ Wi arie A e e
| CAR TGRS | s RANSIN G Ame‘S' BuS\ESS C.Nm"".'\m
‘\ | emﬁ.e-\ecs "G«rm& ™E conV \ | T® m:eoss W aﬁ""
\ J imeye ‘ ‘ -rbuwcc s-nm\-m
& L I

‘ ILLUSTRATE HOW IT WORKS

- DISCUSS MENTAL HEALTH & every ' conferencs [evenT |
L WoRELNG WITH FER | Business cHAMEERS TO oL S€ ‘w
| event -

r 1 PRIVE AR\ \NTERVEN NITIES WITWIN CoUNCLL
“’ RRENT counllL - PROMOTE OPPORTO

- ComTEACTURL @EBOREMENT $

PROMOT NGy SUSTAINED TJols

{
\

(WHY MIGHT IT FAIL? = ;IVH}\T SHOULD V\IrErPROTrongi;EVAND TEgT? ﬁ;lé\ATMIGHT WE MEASURE SUCCESS?
e LACK OF ComMMITMEN + CONFERENCE ¢ COMM I TMENT
NOT ENOLGH APPLL I ¢ ASK EMPLO-ERS

- LOCK OF BASLIC SKILLS L COMMYTMENT

HOW WILL WE KE THIS HAPPEN?

As Confuncn o-.fL 0«1. P... ‘} 9-3 - 0’3«%’0‘% "K‘{—Q

|
I l \

ii LUMA INSTITUTE"

Page 20

% -




Innovating for People | Activity Templates | Concept Poster

WHAT IS THE CONCEPT CALLED?

Sl Pout of (e \eve

Q—w ev\()\oxu_\_ %\A\(?W\- Pmo\gia

WHO IS IT FOR?

(S

O o \._;\\'\ [N Nv\'u

(B
c‘.t‘é‘.,
\-\n-,.,\\}. \o Snev\e aac Y.

(15 w..\tb

A S o\ \PVO\D\A n W\

— e

S‘t_nno

Q“\oow -2 v
\/om\/>

WHAT PROBLEM DOES IT SOLVE?
Thiva Guastaa

Lecenw o) eciSvens \")
Ve o \.&»\o

e Ui\
o«__ SCvIon |,

WHAT IS THE BIG IDEA?
ARG s
@ Uit = CoCA.AQJ)_;:)

| wrece W
Gl ifiaSete s f &5

(2> Louve -

ILLUSTRATE HOW IT WORKS

ATES A3

/ ’ D A Sevun S JecP

-

Q) evee\
Pow\-

‘o o~
FvoTS

eny\oa s
Eay
vt e
Wuls

Y

conw ™"
paYevat

s\»u-'“\ .

@ D amed

—_.7 ’\”ﬂ.\wcc\e ___—> Yo wAoS\

» aoe -
-V S N Y

—>

&

@ Ceviow
TeCa\en
SevoLe Z

A SN \Nes

quee \B

. Vous v e © Gt w
(b Dae CPes Al el iy B weeva e A - (6 Nu\r\r\_\.? G¥s - \\»5 e '

(6

D)

Soee\ v

s
WHY IBG T IT FAIL?
RIS

QLwt Co oge v e—

R caians exw\m.\@

cac voss afﬁmx*"\k\
(B ) TV U Q““D"}

CMomu g W pvocace e O
C\—w.\V\&\ \\FW——%C\&V\\C\\A ~
-

WHAT SHOULD WE PROTOTYPE AND TEST?

HOW WILL WE MAKE THIS HAPPEN?

N
HOW MIGHT WE MEASURE SUCCESS?
e\

Learn more: wwwuma-institute.com

Paﬂge}/;l

=

e ii LUMA INSTITUTE"

© LUMA Inst




This page is intentionally left blank



“When | look back now,
my work was quite a

-
Diana, 46 emiies

gave birth to her daughter. She gave birth in Hillingdon
hospital. Diana was taken in to the mother and baby unit in
Park Royal within the psychiatric department.

Diana had a final episode due to intense pressure at work and
had to be hospitalised. Once the school she worked at found

Diana is 46 years old and grew up in North West London with out she had been signed off for psychotic episodes the school
her parents and siblings. Diana has had three mental health became very distant and hostile in any interactions or meetings
episodes spanning from 2002-2015. Diana had with them. This was a stark contrast to Diana’s

Diana’s first major experience of suffering a downturn in her previous experience at the same school, where the previous

mental health came when she was 29 and working in a nursery hgaI:I hfaI:l been viry supportive after the episode following the
in Ireland. Amongst other things, Diana underwent art therapy birth of her daughter.

and music therapy whilst there and found those things helped  Diana now works 2.5 days a week as a Nursery Officerin a
immensely. college, working with children aged 18 months to four years.

She loves her job and has very supportive manager and good

Diana’s second episode came when she was 35, when she , , ,
relationships with her colleagues.

Key points - Useful services Disappointing services

Experienced a poor level of care
and unsupportive staff

Diana describes the GPs she was

Diagnosed with Bipolar
supported by as a lifeline

Disorder

CNUIL Accessed CNWL employment Inconsistent support from various
Has had both positive and support and was assisted in health professionals

Park Royal

negative experience of finding employment
support from employers
and health services

When working at the primary
school had a very supportive When a new head teacher took over

head teacher Employer there was a lack of support and a
negative reaction to her mental
health disorder

Employer

Supported through the
CNWL Employment Service
- IPS Model

@ L J

A

ni

iiih

Diana’s Timeline

When Diana was ready to return to Diana was supposed by
work she found the school really a local GP to be admitted
Diana is 46 years old , supportive enabling her to ease in to Park Royal Hospital
and grew up in North Amongst other things back into work without pressure
West London with her Diana underwent_ art and at a pace that suited her . Diana currently works 2.5
parents and siblings therapy and music Diana was supposed by days a week as a Nurser
therapy whilst there CNWL Employment Service Of?'/ . ¥ y
and found those to get back in to employment (Cerin a cotege

She loves her job and has
very supportive manager
and good relationships with
her colleagues

after her recovery

Diana started smoking
again after years

of not, staying up

late and listening to
music as well as being
emotionally abused by
her then partner

Now

Diana’s sister took her
medical certificate into
the school which stated
she’d had psychotic
episodes and from that
point on Diana found

Diana’s first episode in England
came when she was 35, when

she gave birth to her daughter Additional pressure
atwork and change

Diana presented at

Diana’s first major experience

of suffering a downturn in her \I:/)Vht;lSt méchelgnol;cger arlldD. in leadership meant Royal.fr.ee hospital Diana had another negative the SChO(?I to be distant
mental health came when ‘ : ydu;' 'E o fya » Llana that Diana started to explaln.lr.\g that she experience in Park Royal. She and hostile
she was 29 and workingin a oun e;t. &y wc:jr Er \:cgrﬁ become stressed and had suicidal thoughts felt mistreated by the staff and
nursery in Ireland HNSUPPOTHVE and She finds anxious about work and wants to be unhappy with the level of care
the memories of that time helped however she
incredibly upsetting was sent away.
Royal Free
Mental Health | l Hospital GP
- - . Hospital in Ireland n employment NWL -
Interaction with services " | Emloyment
Police Park Royal Service

Park Royal Hospital Hospital

Ambulance staff




, 2 v R
A -
. L" / 8
! \ vd =,
.I'. o ol 3 .
> | S "
s ;
e 3
fise " ,
o I o
¥ J R
o ;
o .
3 5 i
F N
e
A ’ ¥
3 il B 1 e :
¢ s i i 1 o ) \. ]
g - WS L LI
: g~ 4 ‘-E. ..’ =y [ i
g Eore A ; e ~ - Ny o
] AT IS WA b . B 8
B
f: .
] N, N
| .

Hari had a fairly good childhood but recalls some bad memories
growing up where he often felt fearful and anxious. Hari did not know
how to discuss what he was feeling or where to seek help.

After Hari left school he worked in local high street takeaway shops.
However, he described these roles as soul destroying.

During his mid-20s, he decided upon a change in career and
worked in the retail industry for a while before deciding a few years
down the line that he would like to undertake some work in the
construction industry. Hari felt his depression and anxiety always
affected his working roles.

Key points

Diagnosed with borderline
personality disorder and
emotional instability.

Recovery
House Ealing

Narcotics

Stopped working five years Anonymous

ago as his depression and
anxiety built up.

Employer

Currently engaging with
therapist and receiving
therapeutic based treatment.

- . l .

o
|

Y}

Hari's Timeline

Grew up in Southall

with his family Started working in restaurants

in early 20s and enjoyed this as
he liked being interactive and
meeting new people.

Enjoyed secondary
schooland was in
the top set

Went back to
collegein his early
20s and studied IT
for two years

Useful services

Has a review with his therapist every
three months which can be arranged
more frequently if needed.

Supported him to come off
substances and meetings provide
a daily routine.

“Mental health has been more
widely and openly talked about
which helps me to feel a bit
more confident talking about it”

Hari started misusing alcohol and drugs to combat the problems he

was having with his mental health.

Hari went back to college and studied IT for two years as he always
had an interest in this area but had not pursued in the past. He
successfully worked in IT for many years.

Hari was then diagnosed with borderline personality disorder and
emotional instability and this affected his ability to sustain his job. He
has been in and out of the ESA support group for the past five years due
to his mental health diagnosis and substance and alcohol misuse.

Whilst on ESA benefit, Hari worked a few hours a week helping his
friend with their pet care business. Pet care is a passion of Hari’s and
he one day hopes to own his own pet care business.

Hari was receiving employment support from the Recovery House
alongside other vocational courses, however currently Hari does not
feel that he is well enough to engage.

Disappointing services

LREELER TR Found this service re-traumatising.
St Mungo’s
Housing

_ives in supported accommodation
nowever has little contact with
Key worker.

Supportive and made a referral
to a psychiatrist for him.

“It was nice to have someone
to talk to but more importantly
someone who also listened”

“Work felt like pressure”

After leaving rehab,
undertook many different
roles within the retail and
construction industry Now engaging with
his local recovery
team and sees his
psychiatrist every

three months

Successfully worked in the
IT industry and gained a lot
of experience

Joined Narcotics

Anonymous
Also engaging

in Acceptance
Commitment Therapy
which is a mindfulness
based solution focused
therapy which he is
benefiting from

AN
7

Suffered with low
mood and depression
often affecting school
as he felt a lack of
commitment and drive
to achieving results

Traumain early
childhood and
teenage years often
feeling fearful and

anxious as aresult Due to his mental health disorder, S’lcarthedl dn(rjmkmg ,
he left school with no GCSEs and ; Ct;) tonan misusing
went straight into work in the substances
food industry however describes
these roles as “soul destroying”

Interaction with services
Employers

Education

Now

Went into rehab
for help with
substance misuse

Tried to access community
based support for his
depression and low mood
with no success

Stopped working five years ago and was
diagnosed with borderline personality
disorder and emotional instability,
resulting in him not being able to work
and placed onto ESA

Narcotics
Anonymous

Rehab clinic
Amadeus

Recovery House




_

s Sickness certificates:
Only contact with JCP is
in relation to providing
sickness certs

- Don’t

understand the
system: Little

understanding of

the benefits and

no capacity to gain

\_furtherinsight |

~

..T welfare system - and

“Some people have
permanent mental
illness and will never
be able to work”

-

regularly asked to prov

Drain on resources: GPs are

letters of support by patients
Cnr benefit claims and appeals

ide

)

No interaction: Interaction\\
with services such as the
DWP is solely through
patients and completing
forms on request

Referral routes

re employment

-

Medical

assessments

.............................................. \\

Unaware of wider support
services:
employment support services and

No knowledge of

—

patients and creates

Poor/damaging ﬁ
experience for
individuals: The
experience of
being assessed
and re-assessed is

-

patients to IAPT and
k they are a good provi

Like IAPT: Regularly refer W

feel :
sion :

. Limited

Secondary services ha
longer waiting list than

to be accepted

secondary provision:

Land it is harder for patients

~

ve a
IAPT

y

‘“Occasionally receive

a
information without
patient consent”

phone calls from
gencies asking for

~

embarrassing for

-

work: GPs don’t
have resource
to assess work

capacity

Inefficient processes: It appears \
that most cases are rejected first
time and then accepted on appeal -
M this is a waste of resource J

\\ stigma J
B No GP j
resource for this -

J

of rejection in

Potentially traumatic a
increase dependency:
Assessment process
can be traumatic for

vulnerable people. Fear

dependency

"

creases

y

Page 25



Client engagement: Clients not
turning up to meetings

_ - ;\

) Disconnected system: lack of
joined up conversations between
Referral process: GP, client and job coach
long-winded and M }
complex [
— y Challenges for
—
- Job Coaches A

Employer support: | Contact: No regular

Lack of support from
employers due to stigma
around employing someone

contact between job
coach and clients in
support group

_ y

with a mental health
disorder J

Skills and qualifications:
Lack of functional skills and
\¥ qualifications

Challenges for

clients J

- R
Financial impact: Working
and losing benefits i.e.

s R housing support

GPs not referring: GPs k Y.
signing clients off and not :
referring to services

g )

Support waiting
times: CNWL waiting
times quite long

j “People’s lives
and problems are
complex and not just
about work skills.”

|6

Clients don’t know
what support is out
there.’

“Called support
group but thereis
no support.”

“If they want
assistance client
must make contact.”




Medical Assessment Centre

40% of cases are cleared without a physical assessment
Not ph\/sically through the client medical questionnaire.

seen

99.9% of severe mental health cases go straight to the
support group without a physical assessment.

Perceived

: 30% of people ask for their appointment to be moved to
claimant a later date so they can stay on the benefit longer.

illegitimacy

15% of claimants fail to attend - although this has been
Some non- halved recently following introduction of reminder calls.

attendance Maijority of people that apply want to get into support

group.

Mental health Harder to assess functional skills for
CI RO - amental health condition.

3 “After the assessment
X people are not seen
................................................. again - no support
provided”

Too many people are going in to the support group based
on evidence provided by GPs.

GPs say things to patients without understanding the long
term impact.

Lack of When a claimant is placed in the support group
they go off the radar and are not supported.

support

Page 27



Professionals: challenges

r ..... ..
Can be unclear who to
refer to and when

Criteria for referrals -
different for each service \

Pathways
8 There's an AR and referrals

expectation that clients

C Inappropriate referrals )

Referral
pathways too slow

: should be better before
~ \_  areferralcanbemade.

Lack of understanding of what

Different values, beliefs and
other services do

perceptions across providers

E r ] ]

: ki Communication

] impact and influence

. each other to promote Services not
] L the I’ight behavioursJ Speaking to
; each other

Someclientsare  feeceececestettecen, e eeiieee s anseensesene s enanaentetteea,

y lacking basic literacy - o .
and numeracy skills . T Lack ..
Vioct ) - ¢ | offunding Other |
iobs now 2. means boroughs | :
Education  geewiei RN Rk are putting | ;
. dille and . not receive more :

and Skills > Pl the full funding in

not clients service they

o to similar
: require

arelT . [
services | -

- literate N

What could be improved

PATHWAYS AND REFERRALS Having one mental health pathway.

STIGMA Not advertising services as mental health - wording reinforces
the stigma associated with poor mental well-being.

TAILORED APPROACH Educating clients so they learn to do more for themselves.
Develop a holistic curriculum based on need and aspirations.

COMMUNICATION Introduction to key workers across all services.

“Do employers know enough
about the reasonable adjustments

“Not everyone wants to
be on the payroll - how
do we provide support to
residents to set up their
own business?”

“There is poor
they could make to employ more communication between

vulnerable people?”

services.”’

Professionals from: CNWL, IAPT, MENCAP, SIBI, Twining Enterprise

Page 28



Service Users

[ Flexible support ) . Training opportunities )

~

s L
A holistic programme for W . Apprenticeships
employment and well-being What suppﬂrt
\_ y
would be most
useful? - —
Cultural awareness Support with managing
our mental well-being
Variety of employment
opportunities Support to build confidence

Chauenges [ Lack of qualifications )

| B and barriers -
Employer attitude and o
support (lackof) to gaining or .
sustaining
employment?

Do not know what support
Is out there
\_

-

Emotional well-being )

Stigma and awareness

“When you have problems and the “We need a service that

mind and body can’t cope, then it ~ “Findingajob caters to our specific
all breaks down.”’ Is not the problem - | just needs”

haven’t got the strength
mentally and physically to
sustain one at the moment.”

Page 29




ECONOMY AND EMPLOYMENT

National Costs of Mental Health

Cost of Poor Mental Health to Government (£24bn-£27bn)

Lost Tax and NI

£11BN-£14BN

Welfare Benefits

£10BN

Lost Output
£37BN-£52BN

Source: Thriving at Work: the Stevenson/Farmer review of mental health and employers.

Local Economy and Employment

In 2018, there were
around 15,030
businesses based in
Brent — a

rise of 47%

since 2010. Businesses
in Brent produce
around £9bn per year
in economic output
(‘gross value added’).

Source: Thriving at Work: the Stevenson/Farmer
review of mental health and employers

The employment rate
has been rising across
all age groups, but
older workers have
seen the biggest rise.

73% of those
aged 50-64,
and 16% of the

over 65s,
are now in
employment.

Source: Thriving at Work: the Stevenson/Farmer
review of mental health and employers

Data Map - Economy and Employment.indd 1

The majority of
businesses (92%) are

‘micro’
businesses

that employ less than
ten people. Levels of
self-employment are
high in Brent: 23%
of workers are
self-employed.

Source: Thriving at Work: the Stevenson/Farmer
review of mental health and employers

Well qualified

residents are twice as
likely as those with
no qualifications
to be in work. The
percentage of highly
qualified residents
has been rising but
remains below the
London average
(42% vs.52%).

Source: Thriving at Work: the Stevenson/Farmer
review of mental health and employers

Business growth is
beginning to

slow during
2016-17

The number of new
businesses formed
in Brent fell while

the number of
closures increased
— this mirrors
national trends.

Source: Thriving at Work: the Stevenson/Farmer
review of mental health and employers

Certain groups face
significant disadvantage
in the labour market.

Disabled people,
Black, Asian
and Minority

Ethnic residents, and

women, all have
employment rates well
below the average.

Source: Thriving at Work: the Stevenson/Farmer
review of mental health and employers

In 2018, 72% of the
working age population
were in employment.
Brent's

employment
rate has been
rising
since 2011, though it
remains slightly below

the London average
(74%).

Source: Thriving at Work: the Stevenson/Farmer
review of mental health and employers

Brent residents
are less likely than
other Londoners to

work in professional
occupations

(40% vs. 56%)),

and more likely to

work in elementary
and routine jobs
(24% vs. 14%).

Source: Thriving at Work: the Stevenson/Farmer
review of mental health and employers

Page 30

Cost of Poor Mental Health to the UK Economy (£74bn-£99bn)

Private Sector Employers

£24.2BN-£32BN

Public Sector
Employers
£8.4BN-£10.2BN

©®

L] —

Brent workers are
relatively low paid:
almost one third
of residents (31%)

earned less

than the London

Living Wage - the

second worst rate
lin London

Source: Thriving at Work: the Stevenson/Farmer
review of mental health and employers

Since the last recession,
unemployment
levels have fallen
both locally and
nationally. In Brent, the

unemployment

rate halved

between 2011 and
2018 from 10.8%
t0 5.3%.

Source: Thriving at Work: the Stevenson/Farmer
review of mental health and employers

Rates of pay are
lowest among
those working

part-time
who earn an average
of £9.54 an hour £5
less than full-time
workers (£14.54).
One in three women

workers are employed
part-time.

Source: Thriving at Work: the Stevenson/Farmer
review of mental health and employers

®

L] —

While residents have
been moving into
work, many still
require in-work

welfare
support

The number of people
in work who receive
Housing Benefit has
more than doubled

since 2009.

Source: Thriving at Work: the Stevenson/Farmer
review of mental health and employers

19/06/2019 18:10



The National Picture

it

One adult in six has a One person in three The gap in rates of CMD Claimants of Working_age
with CMD reports :  symptoms between :
common current use of : young men and women Employment peOple
mental mental health fp%?f Ziﬂf;:\ve griwn- and Support :  were around twice
: e ' 2y MR . as likely to have
about one woman in 2014, an increase : ' : ) SAUEIIEINES :  asthose aged 65
in five and one man from the one in four : three times : particularly high rates and over
in eight who reported this in : more common : ot all the mental .
2000 and 2007 : 1o : health disorders
| : assessed

women of that age
(26.0%) than

Source: Mental Health and Wellbeing in England: Source: Mental Health and Wellbeing in England: Source: Mental Health and Wellbeing in England: Source: Mental Health and Wellbeing in England: Source: Mental Health and Wellbeing in England:
Adult Psychiatric Morbidity Survey 2014 Adult Psychiatric Morbidity Survey 2014 Adult Psychiatric Morbidity Survey 2014 Adult Psychiatric Morbidity Survey 2014 Adult Psychiatric Morbidity Survey 2014

Brent

JSNA 2015

An average of Estimates suggest Estimates of f Take-up of The prevalence of
3.4% of the that 16% of : self-reported : : :
population aged the population : dailv anxiet : talki n_g : Severe _
18 and over had aged 16-74 had a i yh 88°/y theraples and endurlng
- : snow that 18.8% ; : : :
ollepressm.n _ CMD . of Brent residents : '?r:?c\évrer;;rgfiﬁzt : mental health
in 2012/13. This This was slightly . surveyed consider Jumbers of . in Brent affects 1.1% of
was below the higher than the . themselves to have : referrals who . the population, which is
Englland average England average . high levels of daily : enter treatment: . above both the London
which was 5.8% of 15.6% . anxiety comparedto 539 in Brent ' (1%) and England

(0.8%) averages. These
long-term ilinesses
include schizophrenia,
personality disorders
and bi-polar disorder

the England average

0
of 20% in 2013/14 compared to 60%

in England

Source: Mental Health and Wellbeing in England:
Adult Psychiatric Morbidity Survey 2014

Page 31



Employers

Only 11% of the
Top 100 companies
In Great Britain

have
disclosed

information

about their initiatives
to support their

employees’ mental
health

Source: Thriving at Work: The Stevenson/Farmer
review of mental health and employers.

Only 24%
of managers
have received

some form
of training on

mental
health

at work

Source: Thriving at Work: The Stevenson/Farmer
review of mental health and employers.

Employees

Overall, only around
4 in 10 organisations
(39%) have policies
or systems in
place to support

employees
with common
mental health

conditions

Source: Thriving at Work: The Stevenson/Farmer
review of mental health and employers.

8in10
employers report

no cases of

employees

disclosing
a mental health
condition

Source: Thriving at Work: The Stevenson/Farmer
review of mental health and employers.

12.7% of all
sickness

absence days

in the UK can
be attributed to
mental health
conditions

Source: Mental Health Foundation, 2016.

There are 1.5m
individuals with a
diagnosed

long term
mental
health

condition

in work in the UK

Source: Thriving at Work: The Stevenson/Farmer
review of mental health and employers.

Those with a

38% of Brits fear

long-term mental
health condition

lose their
jobs
every year at
around double
the rate of those

without a mental
health condition

Source: Thriving at Work: The Stevenson/Farmer
review of mental health and employers.

1in 6.8 people
are experiencing

mental
health

problems

in the
workplace

60% of
people

who have had
a mental health
problem said
they would
always go to
work when
experiencing
poor mental
health compared
to 27% when
experiencing poor
physical health

Source: Mind’s Workplace
Wellbeing Index 2017/18.

Only 44%

say that the
culture in their
organisation
makes it possible
to speak openly
about mental
health

Source: Mind’s Workplace
Wellbeing Index 2017/18.

revealing a

mental
health
problem

at work would
jeopardise their
career

Source: Mental Health Foundation, 2016.



General

D €

0 3
21% (47'896) 3,542 : 5.1% 64% of those 58% of those :
of Brent’s working Brent residents £B : in receipt of ESA in receipt of ESA Although the :  2013-2018: Prevalence
age residents were in are in receipt of 3 ot Brent : are also in are also in number of ESA of Mental Health
receipt in some form Job Seekers residents recej pt of receipt of recipients has Conditions for those
of DWP Benefit in ] : it of : . Disabilit declined since 2016 : with ESA has
May 2018 (DWP, 2018) Allowance = i SRS o = Housing Aty the proportion : ' by 7%
3 ESA vs 4.8% in ] . LIVIﬂg of those with a : risen oy (]
10,840 Brent residents ] London : Benefit : to 47 %
are in receipt ; Allowance mental health P o
of Employment : " i in Brent vs a 5% rise
Supportive Allowance ] : or Personal COI’?dItIOn in London
(ESA) (DWP, 2018) : ; |ndependence has increased : to 50%

Payments

Employment Support Allowance (ESA)
Support Group in Brent

é
70% of 50% of 74% of all 84% of people
ESA recipients are in ESA Support Group 3 : . have been in the
the Support Group claimants have a ESA customers : is a factor ESA Support
which is mental : with mental : 61% of ESA Support :
lower than health health conditions Group claimants GFOUP
the London ea_t_ are in the : in the for more
condition 5 ESA 5 18-44 age range : than two years
average : Support Group : have Mental Health :
at 75% : : Condition vs 44%
‘ : of those
aged 44+

69% of claims in the ESA
Support Group have been in

payment

15% of ESA recipients 48 %,
are in the

work related

:  Ageis a factor
of ESA work :  63% of ESA work related

o related activity group :  activity group claimants in for more than 2 vears
activity group claimants have a mental :  the 18-44 age range have y
health condition = mental health condition vs

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



G¢ abed

@0)

Vision for integration in Brent

June 2019

O

H

Brent

B re n t Clinical Commissioning Group

0 Waj| epuaby



Background/Summary

e Partnership working - Longstanding commitment to work in partnership. Brent Council signed up to the STP and was an
active partner at a NW London level to co-design priority programmes of transformation. Brent used the NW London STP
as a template for joint working across health and care at a borough level

e Integrated services — Brent already has several integrated services (although not integrated commissioning), including:

- Adult community mental health team
- Community Learning disability service
- Community integrated rehabilitation and reablement service (IRRS)
e Jransformation — Brent council and CCG jointly contribute to a joint programme of transformation to improve health and
(chz)care outcomes across the system using BCF funding. The priorities for 19/20 are:
@ - Anintegrated hospital discharge pathway
- An enhanced health and care in care home service
- Integrated commissioning and market management
- Development of integrated pathways for self care and social prescribing
- Implementation of an assistive tech strategy

e Key successes from the programme in 18/19 include:

- Increase from 7 to between 30 and 45 people discharged through Home First within 3 months
- Reduce DTOC levels to low levels

- Pilot a ‘placement premium’ to support faster assessment and discharge from hospital

- Pilot expansion of Home First to more complex patients (pathway 2/3)



Opportunity: integrated commissioning

Whilst Brent has worked together to design an integrated service model for a number of key services for people in Brent (as
outlined above), the commissioning of those services are not currently integrated. There is an opportunity to develop an
integrated commissioning function for all existing integrated services, and any future integrated services. The advantages to
health partners of such an approach include:

e NHS access to financial flexibilities available to the council.

e Greater strategic operational control over whole service to ensure it is delivering outcomes and addresses operational
issues

o Q-JAbiIity to provide long term planning and stability to services

o @Maximise opportunities for savings to the system

w
~



Proposed approach

Now...

Accountable officer
(NWL CCG)

4

Managing Director

Chief Exec (Council)

4

Strategic Director

(Council) \ Director (H&C l (Cca)
\ transformation)
ASC Zf CCG
O
o =
8 =
@ O
w L
© —
<

What is integrated?

*  Adult community mental health team
Community Learning disability service
Community integrated rehabilitation and
reablement service (IRRS)
Transformation team

What is excluded?

All other services

Joint commissioning of all existing
integrated services

Next...?
Chief Exec (Brent)

N

Strategic Director

(Comci) W, (icgrared W SO
\ commis"oning)
ASC = CCG

H 9
" <
2 o
T e
o —

=

What is integrated (Phase 1)?

* Joint commissioning of all integrated
services

* Care home placements (CHC and ASC)

* Integrated care partnership

* Integrated discharge pathway

*  Adult community mental health team

*  Community Learning disability service

*  Community integrated rehabilitation
and reablement service (IRRS)

* Home care

* Transformation team

Accountable officer
(NWL CCG)

Managing Director

Chief Exec (Brent)

\

! ~

Accountable officer
(NWL CCG)

Health and Social care Director
(Health and social care)

4

Op. Director

h

Op. Director . 4 Op. Director
(ASC) (integrate (health)
commissioning)
ASC - CCG

~ )
|_
- <
< o
T o
a- =
=

What is integrated (phase 2)?
* Mental health

* Estates

*  Community services

What is under review (phase 3)?

*  Public health and children’s
health

*  Primary care

* Joint commissioning of
children’s therapies and CAMHS

What remains separate (NWL)?

*  Anything not explicitly agreed
through phases 1-3

*  Acute commissioning

* Specialist commissioning

*  Enabler support — digital,
workforce and estates

*  Other core health or ASC
functions



Integrated care partnership: working at different spatial levels

What will happen at what level?

1. Integrated care system (ICS) (NW London)

 Commission acute care, specialist services and acute mental
health services

* Provide a range of support services to CCGs (IT, data, strategy
advice)

* Provide strategic market management support for care homes

o
o]

2. I%egrated care partnership (ICP) (Brent)

. Commission all community health and mental health services
 Commission and manage PCNs and primary care contract
 Manage ICP contract between PCNs and Trust

3. Locality network (x3)
* Provide a range of support services to PCNs (IT, HR etc)

4. Primary care network (x10)
* Provide primary care and community health services

commissioning

integrated
commissioning

NWL CCG -

Brent

1. Integrated care system
(NW London)

2. Integrated care partnership
(Brent)

- - - 3. Locality network

0000000000
|

1
care
1
|\ ICP contract between PCNs and LNW Trust ) network




IRRS - Example of opportunity

The integrated rehabilitation and reablement service (IRRS) is a jointly designed and funded fully integrated service delivered
by LNWHT, with Brent Council staff seconded into it under a S75 agreement. The service assesses and reviews rehabilitation
and reablement support (usually provided over a 6 week period), including access to equipment for support in people’s

homes.

Culture - various handoffs between services
and a linear focus to care rather than a whole
system approach

o

QD
Ref§rrals - different services referring same
peaple with different timescales and needs

IT - not fit for purpose and health and care
systems do not talk to each other

Mixed lines of accountability/governance -
reporting to organisations with different
expectations

HR processes - bureaucracy and time wasted

Single line of accountability - to improve
operational grip and respond quickly to
operational issues. Clear linear governance
routes to ensure

Single set of service metrics and service
standards — to ensure clear responsibility and
accountability for delivery

Pooled budget — to ensure funding is
managed coherently as a single service and
deliver best value for money

Shared systems — single IT system and HR
support/processes to reduce bureaucracy

Co-location — to ensure synergies with other
key teams and develop joint working with
other teams and address culture issues

Efficiencies — reduced time wasted between
services and teams as a result of improved
communication

Improved system performance —
improvements in effectiveness of support
and timeliness of support and patient flow

Improved patient experience— service users
receive more seamless service as a result of
clear processes and referral routes



Adult community mental health - Example of opportunity

This is a fully integrated service delivered by a single service in CNWL, with Brent Council staff seconded into it under a S75
agreement. The service provides a joined up health and care service to people diagnosed with a severe and enduring mental
illness to help them live independently and manage their condition. It was reviewed and co-designed in a collaborative
project, but it is contract managed through individual commissioning relationships. It is based on a recovery model, which is
grounded in the local community and excels when the links are made from this service to core council services such as
employment and housing. There are 40 Brent Council staff in the service and 110 health staff.

IT - not fit for purpose and health and care Single line of accountability — single panel Efficiencies — resulting from a single focus on

systems do not talk to each other despite and improved operational grip and respond clearly defined population and service

hagng shared care records quickly to operational issues. Clear linear standards as well as clearer commissioning

fg governance oversight

Mu'TtipIe panels — duplication and mixed Single front door/triage — older people with  Improved system performance —

messages resulting working adults improvements in effectiveness of support
and timeliness of support and patient flow

Lack of alignment — especially between Single set of service metrics and service Improved patient experience— service users

different services and referral routes standards — to ensure clear responsibility and receive more seamless service as a result of

between working adults and older people accountability for delivery clear processes and referral routes

Mixed lines of accountability/governance - Shared systems — single IT system and HR

reporting to organisations with different support/processes to reduce bureaucracy

expectations



ASC and CHC placements - Example of opportunity

Brent CCG’s combined CHC and Adult Social Care (residential and nursing placements) services commissioned some external
consultancy work in 2017. A joint model has been co-designed, and some progress has been made on the establishment of
an integrated brokerage function. However, the current CHC service is commissioned by 3 CCGs and there is a significant
opportunity to deliver greater collective control over the market working at a Brent level, delivering better value to the
system supported by formally integrated teams and an integrated commissioning function.

Lack of operational control — with a CHC service
spanning multiple boroughs, there is limited capacity

or g;ppetite to integrate with ASC

Mfgaligned visions — wider system vision to expand
Home First, but a rigid focus on organisational targets

limits more ambitious approaches

Funding disputes — significant disputes over health or
social care responsibility for funding, leading to

increased mistrust

Limited control over market — by operating
separately, commissioners are missing out on

potential enhanced purchasing power with care

homes

Duplicating processes — currently duplicating
assessments as well as reviews, with no joint
approach to quality

Single line of accountability - to improve
operational grip and respond quickly to
operational issues. Clear linear governance

Formally establish integrated teams —
focussed on integrated brokerage,
assessment, quality

Integrated approach to strategic market
management — to drive up quality and value
from the market

Single set of service metrics and service
standards — to ensure clear responsibility and
accountability for delivery

Pooled budget — to ensure funding is
managed coherently as a single service and
deliver best value for money

Lower assessment costs — optimised
staffing levels to reduce duplication
of assessment

Greater market control and price—
basic economic theory of greater
bulk purchasing power

Reduced DTOC - resulting from
aligned vision and supporting
processes

Better patient experience — single
assessment, reduced duplication,
clearer communication, reduced
delays

Efficiency — reduced duplication and
potential efficiency savings



Next steps

1. Agree model/approach
2. Commission external support to support practical action towards phase 1 in 19/20

ey abed



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 8

NHS!

Brent
Clinical Commissioning Group

@D)

Brent

Health and Wellbeing Board
15 July 2019

Report from the Strategic Director of
Children and Young People and the
Chief Operating Officer, NHS Brent CCG

Update on Special Educational Needs and Disabilities (SEND)

Wards Affected:

All

Key or Non-Key Decision:

Non-Key Decision

Open or Part/Fully Exempt:
(If exempt, please highlight relevant paragraph
of Part 1, Schedule 12A of 1972 Local
Government Act)

Open

No. of Appendices:

Appendix 1 - Joint local area SEND revisit in Brent

Background Papers:

None

Contact Officer(s):

(Name, Title, Contact Details)

Sarah Miller

Head of Inclusion

Children and Young People
Sarah.miller@brent.gov.uk

020 8937 3804

Duncan Ambrose

Assistant Director

NHS Brent Clinical Commissioning Group
duncan.ambrose@nhs.net

020 8900 5354

1.0 Purpose of the Report

1.1 Children with SEND are a priority area of focus for Brent Children’s Trust and Brent
Health and Wellbeing Board. This report provides the Brent Health and Wellbeing
Board with an update on May 2019 SEND revisit by Office for Standards in
Education, Children's Services and Skills (Ofsted) and the Care Quality Commission

(CQC).

2.0 Recommendation(s)

2.1 The Health and Wellbeing Board is asked to note the revisit outcome (see appendix
1), to note the work in Brent Local Area to improve the lifetime outcomes for children
with SEND and to continue to prioritise partnership work to continue to improve
outcomes for children with SEND.

3.0 Detail

3.1 SEND reforms were introduced in 2014. In May 2017, Brent local area SEND
inspection resulted in a written statement of action for the following “areas of

significant weakness”:

+  Strategic leadership of the CCG in implementing the SEN reforms;
* The fragmented approach tlggjéné clfgmissioning causing gaps in services;



mailto:Sarah.miller@brent.gov.uk
mailto:duncan.ambrose@nhs.net

3.2

3.3

4.0

4.1

4.2

*  The lack of opportunity for therapists to respond to draft Education, Health,
and Care Plans before they are finalised;

* Poor access to services for some vulnerable groups; in particular to
audiology, OT and speech and language therapy;

» Limited opportunities for parental involvement when designing and
commissioning services.

A Written Statement of Action was developed between NHS Brent CCG and Brent
Council. Updates were provided through the Brent Children’s Trust to the Health and
Wellbeing Board. Brent Community and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee took
assurance on the progress made. Progress was monitored quarterly by NHS England
(NHSE) and the Department for Education DfE). All actions were completed by July
2018, and the progress was subject to Ministerial review.

The post-inspection arrangements were updated in November 2018, introducing
SEND revisits for Local Areas that had required Written Statements of Action.
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/local-area-send-inspection-framework

Re-visit 13-15 May 2019

* The same team led the May 2019 revisit as had led the May 2017 inspection.

* Documentary evidence was submitted 30 April 2019.

* Over 80 parents provide online feedback.

» Meetings were held with children, young people, parent-carers, frontline staff,
and strategic leaders.

* In the introductory meeting, strategic leaders in Brent Local Area set out what
progress had been made against the areas of significant weakness.

* The revisit team provided verbal feedback on 15 May 2019.

Brent Local Area ongoing work to embed SEND reforms

The Joint Brent SEND Strategy was updated to incorporate the feedback from the
revisit.

* The occupational health pathway will be updated, using the co-production
approach with professionals, parents, and young people, which was
successfully used to update the Brent joint speech and language pathway;
and

* The process for drafting Education, Health, and Care Plans will ensure all
partners consider the plan for the child as a whole.

Partners within Brent Local Area remain committed to further improving services for
children with SEND. Work continues to be led through a joint commissioning group,
with routine reporting to Brent Children’s Trust, and the Brent Health and Wellbeing
Board.

Report sign off:

Gail Tolley
Strategic Director of Children and Young People

Sheik Auladin
Chief Operating Officer, NHS Brent CCG

Page 46


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/local-area-send-inspection-framework

Ofsted T 0300 123 1231

Agora Textphone 0161 618 8524

6 Cumberland Place enquiries@ofsted.gov.uk ) ff.,m o ol
Nottingham www.gov.uk/ofsted Q ' ” "S) |
NG1 6HJ lasend.support@ofsted.gov.uk - e

14 June 2019

Ms Gail Tolley

Director of Children’s Services, Brent
Brent Civic Centre

Engineers Way

London

HA9 OFJ

Sheikh Auladin, Clinical Commissioning Group Chief Officer
Sarah Miller, Local Area Nominated Officer

Dear Ms Tolley and Mr Auladin
Joint local area SEND revisit in Brent.

Between 13 May and 15 May 2019, Ofsted and the Care Quality Commission (CQC)
revisited the local area of Brent to decide whether the local area has made sufficient
progress in addressing the areas of significant weakness detailed in the written
statement of action (WSOA) issued on 13 July 2017.

As a result of the findings of the initial inspection and in accordance with the
Children Act 2004 (Joint Area Reviews) Regulations 2015, Her Majesty’s Chief
Inspector (HMCI) determined that a written statement of action was required
because of significant areas of weakness in the local area’s practice. HMCI
determined that the local authority and the area’s clinical commissioning group
(CCG) were jointly responsible for submitting the written statement to Ofsted. This
was declared fit for purpose on 3 November 2017.

Inspectors are of the opinion that local area leaders have made sufficient
progress to improve each of the serious weaknesses identified at the initial
inspection. This letter outlines our findings from the revisit.

The revisit was led by one of Her Majesty’s Inspectors from Ofsted and a children’s
services inspector from CQC.

Inspectors spoke with children and young people with special educational needs
and/or disabilities (SEND), parents and carers, and local authority and National
Health Service (NHS) officers. Inspectors met with leaders and practitioners from the
local area for education, health and social care. They considered 89 responses to the
online survey for parents and reviewed a range of information about the
effectiveness of the local area’s SEND arrangements.

Page 47


http://www.gov.uk/ofsted
mailto:lasend.support@ofsted.gov.ukvvvvv.uk
mailto:lasend.support@ofsted.gov.ukvvvvv.uk

Qe Ofsted

Main findings

B Local area leaders have worked effectively together to tackle the serious
weaknesses identified at the time of the initial inspection. They have fully
embraced the spirit of the SEND reforms and worked together in partnership
to make a positive difference to the lives of children and young people with
SEND in Brent.

B The initial inspection found that there was a significant weakness in
‘strategic leadership of the CCG in implementing the SEND reforms’.

Leaders from the CCG have significantly increased their engagement at a
strategic level. Through strong governance structures and increased
accountability, they have made sure that the health needs of children and
young people with SEND remain high on the agenda. Leaders have appointed
a designated clinical officer (DCO), who has played an important part in
securing a number of improvements. Parents who met with inspectors or
responded to the online survey recognise the improvements that have taken
place.

The DCO works closely with education, health and care providers and delivers
training that improves the quality of advice provided for education, health and
care (EHC) plans. The DCO also raises awareness of SEND, secures earlier
intervention and promotes joint working.

Leaders have successfully improved a variety of services and processes for
children and young people with SEND. For example, new guidance for the
tripartite panel, which oversees funding for the most complex cases in the
borough, has been developed. A second example is the review of the
‘Bluelight’ procedure led by the CCG, which aims to ensure that vulnerable
children and young people with autism and/or learning disabilities receive care
at home and avoid being admitted to specialist provision.

The local area has made sufficient progress in addressing this area of
significant weakness.

B The initial inspection found that there was ‘a fragmented approach to
joint commissioning, causing gaps in services'.

Local area leaders have an accurate view of the quality of services provided.
They implement a systematic approach to joint commissioning when contracts
come up for renewal or when the need for new services is identified. Having
prioritised areas for improvement, local area leaders ensure that all
commissioning arrangements are conducted jointly. Responsibility for the
outcomes of these arrangements is shared between the local authority and
health providers.

In order to address gaps in services, the joint commissioning partnership
group has introduced joint arrangements in paediatric therapies including
occupational therapy (OT), speech and language therapy (SALT) and mental
health and well-being services. The joint commissioning partnership group

Page 48



Qe Ofsted

also provides a forum for stakeholders, including parents, to identify any
concerns or areas of best practice that they would like the local area to
discuss with providers.

Local area leaders have strengthened governance arrangements. Leaders hold
weekly teleconferences to discuss progress and identify any concerns. The
children’s trust board, and the health and well-being board who oversee the
leadership of SEND in the local area receive reports from these working
groups. Everybody knows who leads each aspect of the work because leaders
have established clear lines of accountability. This ensures that no group of
children falls through the net.

The local area has made sufficient progress in addressing this area of
significant weakness.

B The initial inspection found that there was ‘a lack of opportunity for
therapists to respond to draft EHC plans before they are finalised’.

Health providers and the local authority have developed and implemented a
clear set of guidance to support therapists when responding to requests for
advice, receiving and sharing of draft EHC plans and signing off final EHC
plans. Leaders are confident that the majority of requests for therapy advice
are responded to within the required timescales because they have good
oversight of this process.

Therapists receive draft EHC plans and ensure that the health advice provided
has been accurately interpreted and included in the plan. However, therapists
do not routinely ensure that the context of their advice is correctly interpreted
and used throughout the whole of the document. EHC plans that have been
written recently show that when a child or young person is accessing support
from more than one therapy service, those teams work together to provide
coordinated advice with integrated targets. This means that needs are
assessed and met more effectively than in the past.

The local area has made sufficient progress in addressing this area of
significant weakness.

B The initial inspection found that there was ‘poor access to services for
some vulnerable groups; in particular, to audiology, OT and SALT'".

Local area leaders have improved access to audiology, OT and SALT. Access
to audiology services has improved as a result of changes in commissioning
arrangements. More recently, leaders have developed and are in the process
of implementing an improved offer within the Brent local area. Additional clinic
sessions will provide children and young people with the opportunity for a
‘one-stop’ appointment. At these appointments testing and more specialist
interventions can be offered, reducing the need for repeat visits and
increasing the continuity of the care provided.

Page 49



Qe Ofsted

Children and young people with SEND are now able to access timely OT
support. They see therapists within expected timeframes and those with
complex or additional needs are prioritised. However, there has been a recent
surge of referrals into OT (80 referrals in February 2019), which puts
additional pressure on the service. Leaders have identified that they need to
refine the OT service to ensure that they can maintain a high-quality offer that
meets the needs of children and young people with SEND in the Brent
population.

Leaders have redesigned SALT services, in co-production (a way of working
where children and young people, families and those that provide the services
work together to create a decision or a service which works for them all) with
parents. They have improved access to therapy for children and young people
with SEND. Therapists now offer a seamless service for children and young
people of all ages from pre-school to further education. Leaders have
addressed previously identified gaps in provision. For example, those
attending a pupil referral unit or engaged with the youth offending service
now have good access to therapy support. This has reduced parental and
professional confusion around speech and language therapy services. Waiting
times are within the expected limits despite a surge of referrals between
December 2018 and March 2019.

Overall, children and young people are seen within commissioned waiting
times in all three services. To ensure that this is sustained, leaders monitor
contracts and hold regular teleconferences. They provide opportunities to
escalate and resolve any issues.

The local area has made sufficient progress in addressing this area of
significant weakness.

B The initial inspection found that there were ‘limited opportunities for
parental involvement when desighing and commissioning services’.

Since the initial inspection a culture of joint partnership with parents has been
established and embedded. The parent carer forum, which was in its infancy
at time of the initial inspection, has grown and continues to mature.
Membership of the steering group is stable. Steering group members work as
equal partners to improve provision and outcomes for children and young
people with SEND in Brent. This equal partnership is borne out in the wider
evidence gathered by inspectors.

Leaders now routinely involve parents from the earliest stage when
redesigning or creating services and make sure that their views are
considered, and their contribution included. Around 32 parents have been
involved in the design and commissioning of services in the local area.

Local authority officers, health managers and other professionals regularly
attend parent carer forum meetings. They talk about their work and provide
parents with an opportunity to question them and hold them to account for

Page 50



Q

C lit
CareQuality Ofsted

their work. Parents recognise that the level of challenge in these meetings is
high, and appreciate that professionals are in attendance.

Parents have become an integral part of the local area team supporting
families in Brent. For example, parent champions have been recruited and
trained. These parents are highly visible and are linked to specific locations or
aspects of SEND in the local area. Parents are positive about the information
provided and the guidance and support they receive from parent champions
and through the parent carer forum. Steering group members analyse their
contacts with parents and recognise that there are some groups of parents,
such as those whose children receive SEN support, who are under-
represented in their membership.

The local area has made sufficient progress in addressing this area of
significant weakness.

As leaders of the local area have made sufficient progress against all of the
weaknesses identified in the written statement, HMCI recommends that the formal
monitoring visits from the DfE and NHS England should cease. The decision about
whether to continue the monitoring visits rests with the DfE and NHS England.

Yours sincerely

Gaynor Roberts
Her Majesty’s Inspector

Ofsted Care Quality Commission

Mike Sheridan Ursula Gallagher

Regional Director Deputy Chief Inspector, Primary Medical
Services, Children Health and Justice

Gaynor Roberts Kaye Goodfellow

HMI Lead Inspector CQC Inspector

Cc: Department for Education
Clinical Commissioning Group
Director Public Health for the local area
Department of Health
NHS England

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9

NHS

Brent
Clinical Commissioning Group

@D)

Brent

Health and Wellbeing Board
15 July 2019

Public Report from Healthwatch
Brent

Healthwatch Brent Update Report

No. of Appendices:

Wards Affected: All
Key or Non-Key Decision: N/A
Open or Part/Fully Exempt:
(If exempt, please highlight
relevant paragraph of Part 1, Open
Schedule 12A of 1972 Local
Government Act)
Two Appendices:

Healthwatch Brent Operational Priorities 2019-
20

Healthwatch Brent Engagement Strategy and
Plan 2019-20

Background Papers:

Contact Officer(s):
(Name, Title, Contact Details)

Julie Pal, CEO CommUNITY Barnet;

lan Niven, Healthwatch Brent Manager;

Selina Rodrigues, Head of Healthwatch

Ibrahim Ali — Projects and Volunteer Coordinator —
Healthwatch Brent

1.0 Purpose of the Report
1.1
Brent including:
1.2
1.3
2.0 Recommendation(s)
2.1
priorities.
2.2

This report updates the Health and Wellbeing Board on the progress of Healthwatch

The operational priorities for 2019-20 for Healthwatch Brent

The Engagement Strategy and approach for Healthwatch Brent.

The Health and Wellbeing Board is asked to note the Healthwatch Brent 2019/20

The Health and Wellbeing Board is asked to note the approach of Healthwatch

Brent to engagement and request a six-monthly update of our engagement activity.

Page 53



Detail

3.0 CommUNITY Barnet has been commissioned to deliver the local Healthwatch
contract in Brent from 1 April 2018.

3.1 Healthwatch Brent works with 10 of Brent’s charity, voluntary and community
organisations.

3.2  Healthwatch Brent is delivered by a Brent-based central core team, a partnership of
Brent based voluntary and community organisations and a team of volunteers.

3.3 The work programme of Healthwatch Brent will support the priorities set out in the
Brent Children’s Trust for 2019-20 and the Health and Care transformation priorities
for Brent.

3.4  Healthwatch Brent is delivered on a Hub and Spoke model. The Hub is the first
point of public access and delivered by the core team located in Wembley. The
Spokes consist of two groups — the Healthwatch Brent Advisory Board whose role it
is to support the core team and shape the work programme around the needs of
Brent residents. Membership of the Healthwatch Brent Advisory Board includes
Brent User Group, Ashford Place, Brent CVS; Brent Carers’ Centre; Brent Mencap,
Brent Multifaith Forum; Young Brent Foundation, Elders Voice, Orchid Care, Jewish
Care

3.5 The Promotion and Reach Partners with their strong and vibrant networks are able
to cascade messages from Healthwatch Brent to local residents. The partners
include: Ashford Place, Brent Carers’ Centre, Jewish Care, Brent Mencap, Young
Brent Foundation and Brent CVS.

3.6 Our strategic priorities for Healthwatch Brent are to:

e Encourage greater participation in health and social care
e Collecting evidence of increasing engagement with those residents from under-
represented communities
e Demonstrate that Brent residents feel more able to express their views and to
report they are listened to
e Demonstrate how Healthwatch Brent has been able to make a constructive
contribution to support and enable informed decision making through the
representation of the authentic voice
e Demonstrate Healthwatch Brent offers value for money, through our reach,
production of reports, participation in strategic meetings and volunteer activity
e That Healthwatch Brent service offers added value by:
o Establishing collaborative, open and cooperative partnership with existing
providers;
o Drawing upon the experience of partnership members by bringing
together their combined expertise, knowledge and experience
o Providing strong project management and coordination of a high quality
service
o Delivering cost-savings on engagement activities through using our
existing channels;

Page 54



3.7

o Adding value of specialist knowledge provided by the Healthwatch Brent
Network;

o Adding value of local knowledge from trusted organisations who know
Brent residents;

o Capability of reaching Brent households through newsletters, contacts
and social media platforms delivered through HWB and the CVS Brent
newsletter;

Our operational priorities for Brent for 2018/19 have been informed through the
following process:

Seeking advice from the HW Brent Advisory Board and our wider network of
partners

Speaking to the programme leads for the Brent Health and Social Care
Partnership delivery areas for Learning Disability, Mental Health, Prevention and
CMH

Consulting with the friends of HW Brent

Liaising with our Contract Manager

Reflecting issues presented by residents as being of importance through
engagement and outreach

In addition, to ensure strategic alignment we referred to the priorities identified in
the Brent Joint Strategic Needs Assessment, the NHS Long Term Plan, Annual
Report of the Director of Public Health, Suicide Prevention Plan and the
commissioning intentions of Brent CCG.

We believe that by combining this evidence with the views gathered from health and social
care users and residents in Brent will provide a richer insight into both the needs and
potential responses that both commissioners and providers can develop together.

Examples of community feedback and other intelligence that has informed our work
programme include —

3.8

“Where can | signpost people to get engaged in their community”

“Who knows what we offer? Who is signposting people to us?”

“...but I've never heard of GP Hubs”

“It takes ages to get a GP appointment”

Expression of confusion about social care assessments, how it works, and what
people are entitled to — from a wide range of community organisations, and
individuals through our Information and Signposting.

National evidence of difficulties in accessing interpreters for people with sensory
impairments when using health services, and difficulties in reaching such individual
residents to explore their experience in Brent.

Using this approach we identified the following as key issues in Brent for 2019/20:

e Capturing the patient experience of personal care in hospitals
¢ Improving the feedback loop with patients regarding GP access and current plans

around GP practices which follows on from our work with CCG partners to
communicate the transformation of primary care

Page 55



4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

¢ Increasing awareness about cancer screening and treatment options for people
with a learning disability

¢ Understanding the barriers faced by faith communities to access culturally
appropriate suicide prevention support

e Conduct regular visits to NLWUHCT wards and departments to record the patient
experience at points of care

e Staying well in the community using case studies to present the lived experience
of people with learning disabilities and autism accessing statutory services

¢ Awareness and use of Health Help Now App

e Enter and View Programme into supported living care homes

¢ Provide statutory partners and local communities intelligence about the health
and social care experiences of Brent residents and staff

e Advertise the Community Chest small grants programme

e Continue to work with NHS Brent CCG and Brent Council in relation to the
implementation of the Brent Health and Care Transformation Programme

Financial Implications

There are no financial implications as all costs are within the current agreed
contract.

Legal Implications

Healthwatch Brent was established through the Health and Social Care Act 2012 to
give users of health and social care a powerful voice both locally and nationally and
formally launched in 2013 as an independent charity.

From 1 July 2015 its services have been delivered as an arms-length department of
Community Barnet (CB) a charity and company limited by guarantee.

Financial and contract accountability remains with CommUNITY Barnet’s Board of
Trustees and delegated through the Chief Executive Officer to the Head of
Healthwatch and the Healthwatch Brent Manager.

The current contract is a two-year contract issued to CommUNITY Barnet between
1 April 2018 — 31 March 2020. An option to extend until 31 March 2021 is possible.

Equality Implications

CommUNITY Barnet is committed to supporting Brent Council to meet its Public
Sector Equality Duty as defined under the Equality Act 2010.

As part of the quarterly performance monitoring, data relating to reaching Brent's
protected groups is captured.

We have and will continue to be committed to giving a voice to under-represented
communities. The Healthwatch Brent Network has organisations which reflect
Brent's diverse communities and we have used it to give a voice to these
communities and support them to re-shape public services.

The table below summarises our network and the communities they reach and have
engaged in health and social care:

Page 56



6.4  All staff and volunteers receive equalities training. We are acutely aware of the role
of local Healthwatch to amplify the voice of all local communities, with a special
remit to hear from less often heard groups. We have been supplying
equality monitoring data to Brent Council over the last 3 years, including that of our
membership/friends. The list below summarises our network and the communities
they reach and have engaged in health and social care.

Protected Type of Name of Role within HWB
groups organisation organisation
Mental Health | User group Brent User Advisory Board
Group
Community Chest recipient
Disability Learning disability Brent Mencap | Advisory Board,
Promotion and Reach
Community Chest recipient
Disability Physical disability Brent Community Chest recipient
advocacy Advocacy
Concerns
Age/ Carers - all ages, all | Brent Carers
Carers groups Centre Community Chest recipient
Age Homeless, alcohol, | Ashford Place | Advisory Board
dementia
Promotion and Reach
Age Older people Elders Voice Advisory Board
Faith All faiths Brent Multi- Advisory Board
Faith Forum
Age Young people Young Brent Advisory Board
Infrastructure Foundation
support organisation
Ethnicity Support and advice | Asian People’s | Advisory Board
Disability
Association Community Chest recipient
Ethnicity Support and advice | Iraqi Welfare Community Chest recipient
Association
Faith, older Charity Jewish Care Advisory Board
people
A wide range | Voluntary sector CVS Brent Advisory Board
of groups support
LGBT A range of support | MOSAIC Promotion and Reach
and services LGBT Youth
Women, Improving health Al Bahdja Community Chest recipient
faith outcomes for
women in a
culturally sensitive
manner

Page 57




6.5

7.0

7.1

8.0

8.1

Our Engagement Strategy (attached) sets out our approach to Engagement, the
methods we will use and is accompanied by an Action Plan which is used by the
staff team when they go our and capture views of residents reflecting Brent’s
diverse and protected communities. This information is captured quarterly at our
contract monitoring meetings with Brent Council.

Consultation with Ward Members and Stakeholders

Healthwatch Brent has set up an Advisory Board with membership drawn from
Brent-based charities which supports the delivery of the contract.

Human Resources/Property Implications (if appropriate)
All human resources/property implications are considered within the

parameters of the contract between London Borough of Brent and CommUNITY
Barnet.

Page 58



65 abed

healthwatch

Healthwatch Brent work priority areas 2019-20

Priority areas

Personal Care in
hospitals

2 Part report

- Oral Health

- Personal Care
(incl. Use of day
room)

Why is this important to Brent?
This priority will be delivered in two parts: Oral hygiene support and personal care support

Oral hygiene for adult inpatients highlighted by NHS Mouth Care Matters document
Mouth Care Matters is a Health Education England funded project to improve oral health of adults in
hospitals. The initiative aims to upskill nursing staff and allied health professionals so they can support
vulnerable patients with mouthcare.
The North West London Hospital Trust Recommends you bring your own toothbrush and paste with you for
your stay in hospital.
Mouth Care Matters Pack has a screening sheet for patients to ensure they are receiving mouth care if
required.
Mouth Care links to a number of other Trust policies:

e Privacy and Dignity Policy

e Dementia Policy

e The Mental Capacity Act

e Supporting Staff and patients language and communication needs policy

e The Management of Dysphagia in Adult Inpatients (drinking, swallowing, eating problem).

Resident feedback
e Learning Disabled user- oral hygiene in hospital not managed. Nurses not encouraging teeth brushing
for in patients and not providing tooth brush and paste if they don’t bring their own
e Stroke Ward Northwick Park -One carer gave feedback that staff need training when it comes to
mouth care when they are throbbing and cleaning the mouth, the patient eats through a tube and
leaves a lot of white marks on the tongue and around the mouth which does not always get cleaned.

Personal Care in Hospital

The NHS Constitution promotes ‘high quality care for all’

Brent

Desired outcome

Work to be
completed by
August and to
inform the Health
and Care
Transformation
Programme




09 abed

healthwatch

Brent

The NICE Guidance for Patient and Service User Care suggests ensuring patients basic needs are met is a vital
part of good quality care. Patients should receive the support to be as independent as possible and help you
carry out everyday tasks particularly if you are in hospital.

The guidance outlines help with basic needs includes ‘personal care’ for example relating to continence,
personal hygiene and comfort and should be asked regularly about what support you need. You should
receive the support when you need it and with your privacy respected.

(Patient experience in adult NHS services: improving the experience of care for people using adult NHS
services. Clinical guideline CG138 2012. https://www.nice.org.uk/guidance/cg138/ifp/chapter/Help-with-
basic-needs)

The patient experiences document is published by the National Clinical Guideline Centre

Personal care as outlined above is one of the statements in the quality standard produced by NICE — set of 14
statements describing high quality care for patients in the NHS and is one of the recommendations (16) of the
NCGC document and emphasises meeting their personal needs at the time of asking and ensuring maximum
privacy in doing so.

This project will look into the personal care aspect of hospital stays. Looking at patient experience of basic
personal care in terms of hygiene (is it regular and happy with experience) continence (regular support, not
waiting for assistance, experience with it) and comfort (staff ensure that positions are changes regularly,
temperature, getting use of the day room if possible). A similar approach has been taken on current visits to
hospital wards with a focus on personal care including washing and skin care (ie dry areas), nail clipping, care
for urinary incontinence, use of day room) for example.



https://www.nice.org.uk/guidance/cg138/ifp/chapter/Help-with-basic-needs
https://www.nice.org.uk/guidance/cg138/ifp/chapter/Help-with-basic-needs

T9 abed

healthwatch

Brent

Improving the
feedback loop
with patients
regarding GP
access and
current plans
around GP
practices.

Follow up visits
Part 2

The most common issue patients tell us is their perception that it takes 2 to 3 weeks to get a GP
appointment.

We know that Brent CCG advertises Hub appointments offering an appointment within a few days.
http://brentccg.nhs.uk/en/gps/gp-access-hubs.

Healthwatch Brent made a public commitment to work with the CCG to improve communication with
patients which was shared with the Health and Wellbeing Board in July 2018.

As part of this commitment we undertook the following:

e In October 2018 we asked 96 Brent residents at a health awareness event “Do you find it easy to make a
GP appointment?” We asked for an explanation of their response.

Over 50% said they did find that appointments are more easily available contradicting popular perception.
However, around a third of the remaining patients reported delays in getting an appointment. On this basis,
we decided to conduct a more specific survey in March 2019 to assess patient experience and awareness of
self-care and options other than a GP appointment. HWB staff and volunteers visited 20 GP surgeries in the
Kingsbury and Willesden locality in Brent in March 2019. The survey was completed by 120 patients. The
report findings and recommendations are summarised below:

1. The general and widespread lack of awareness among patients about the GP Access Hub appointments
demonstrates the need for more information to be displayed in a prominent place in GP practices and in
other public places in Brent e.g. Libraries. [75 %of patients (90 patients) did not know about GP Access
Hub appointments]

a. Notice boards in the waiting room display clear and organised and ordered information about self-care
and alternatives to GP appointments

2. CCG and GP practices to provide more information to patients about how to access GP appointments on-
line may take the pressure off receptionists as well as other health practitioners.

HWB
acknowledges
that the majority
of patients do see
a GP within a few
daysoruptoa
week, but that
there is still work
to do to reduce
the smaller
number of
patients who do
still need to wait
over 2 weeks.

Work to be
completed by
September.

Aim to inform the
CCG led primary
care
transformation
programme.



http://brentccg.nhs.uk/en/gps/gp-access-hubs

29 abed

healthwatch

Brent

3. GP practice managers to remind their staff that many patients still do not understand the increased offer.
[The long wait in queues or on the phone were cited as one of the major causes of difficulty in accessing
the GP services.]

4. Brent CCG to feedback to NHS 111 service that posters clarifying difference between the 999/112 and the
111/101 numbers would be helpful to the general public.

5. Brent CCG to compare the information provided in the HWB report with its own data.
6. Brent CCG and the GP Networks/Localities to respond to these recommendations in writing.

7. Healthwatch Brent to repeat this survey in 6-months working with Brent CCG and GP Networks and
localities to facilitate access to GP practices as a way of tracking progress of patient awareness.

Increasing
awareness about
cancer screening
and treatment
options for
people with a
learning
disability

Brent Community and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee received a report with the following statistics:

Patients with a learning disability (LD) have lower rates of cancer screening, most notably in cervical cancer
screening compared to women without a LD - only 31% reported having had a smear test compared to 73%
of women without LD.

1in 2 eligible women with a learning disability received breast cancer screening compared to 2 in 3 eligible
women without a learning disability.

Brent carers have raised concerns about the access of breast cancer screening to women with LD, believing
that the complexity of their health issues means that their bodies age differently and that this is not taken
into consideration when developing screening programmes and impacts on their eligibility because of an
emphasis on age as an entry factor into the screening programme.

Increase
awareness
amongst LD
people about
cancer screenings
and to enable
carers to
accompany
people with LD
into screening
appointments.

Inform the Health
and Care
Partnership




€9 abed

healthwatch

Brent

Understanding
the barriers
faced by faith
communities to
access culturally
appropriate
suicide
prevention
support

The Brent suicide audit 2017 highlighted some differences to the national picture on suicide.

Brent had between 7 and 9 suicide cases per 100,000 people in Brent compared to the national average of
9.9 cases/100,00 people.

In 2017 —six deaths were recorded as ‘death by suicide’. In summary:

e 5 had been born outside the UK — (1 in Africa and 4 in Eastern Europe).

e only 1 had been known to adult mental health services

e 4/6 were aged between 20-35 years and 2/6 were aged over 60

e All 6 were in employment

e 50% had contact with primary care three months prior to death

e 4/6 —the death was by hanging/strangulation, 2/6 died through self-poisoning reflecting the national
picture.

Also, in 2017, there were 170 emergency hospital admissions for intentional self-harm. We believe this is an
under-estimate. We have also spoken with local organisations about the support available.

Identify the
barriers faced by
faith
communities to
access
information and
advice about
suicide
prevention and
use this to inform
the borough’s
Suicide
Prevention
Strategy.

Staying well in
the community

Adult B Safeguarding Adults Review 2018 described disturbing life experiences of a Brent resident living with
a learning disability and autism in Brent. She was the recipient of care services but was not protected from
serious abuse. Part of the learning showed that Brent Statutory Services do not effectively record the quality
of lives of such people, only the services they receive.

The Transforming Care Programme also requires a range of changes to services for people with a learning
disability. At the 2019 Community Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee councillors were keen to hear more of the
direct voices of people using these services.

Capture the
voices of this
community and
the efficacy and
effectiveness of
the Health
passports to
access public
services more
easily and feed
this into the
Health and Care
Transformation
Programme




79 abed

healthwatch

Brent

Awareness and
use of Health
Help Now app

This is a two-part programme based on the following understanding:

Brent CCG is promoting the Health Help Now App —the app is seen as a way of reducing the bottleneck in
primary care by directing people to self-care and is available to people across NW London. The app will
enable residents to find the right health services, medical advice and trusted information as well as access to
approved medical advice and see the closest services to your current location to get help

Current features

e NHS Choices health advice articles

e contact information for local NHS, council and approved voluntary services

e hospital appointment booking service (e-RS), to be used after you have been referred by your GP

e GP online to manage your GP appointments, get repeat prescriptions and view your medical records

e *Your mental health’ section has helpful advice and information on a variety of mental health
conditions. The ‘mood tool’ asks basic questions about your mood and how you feel and will signpost
you to relevant services based on your responses.

e web links to useful websites such as your local council and Know diabetes

e asthma/COPD section provides helpful advice articles and information on how to use your inhaler.

We will collect the views of Brent residents about the app both via a survey and through focus groups

This information
will feed into the
NHS LTP on
digital solutions
for accessing
health services.

Enter and View
Programme

We will visit a range of supported living care homes offering services to people with mental health
conditions, learning disabilities, sensory impairments and physical disabilities. We are working closely with
adult social care.

Part of
Healthwatch’s
statutory
functions

Integrated Care
Pathways

Explore possible projects with the ICP Board and New Models of Care sub-group relating to a number of areas
including:

Anorexia / eating disorders

Experience of Cardiovascular services

NHS LTP priorities

Digital Fluency



https://www.nhs.uk/pages/home.aspx
https://www.nhs.uk/nhsengland/aboutnhsservices/doctors/pages/gp-online-services.aspx
http://knowdiabetes.org.uk/

healthwatch

Brent

Healthwatch Brent Engagement Strategy 2019-20

Spectrum of patient and stakeholder engagement

Inform

Consult

Involve
Collaborate

Empower

il We will gather
cure
We will ensure as many

that your input . . ,
naty ” pd different views We will help to
is considere ,

5 as possible and implement your

We will consider
your input and

We will keep ;

; give feedback on

how it informed
decisions

an_]}m-g_ t f]E present them to
: clfc"““t_ . strategic
implemente decision makers

you informed

June 2019

Page 65



Healthwatch Brent Engagement Strategy 2019-20

Introduction

healthwatch

Brent

Healthwatch Brent’s vision is that Brent residents can contribute to the development of
quality health and social care services in Brent. The gathering of experiences and views of
patients, service-users, and seldom heard communities is essential so that everyone has an
equal chance to make a contribution and feel that they can make a difference to local health

and social care services.

Healthwatch Brent will:

P>

for the people of Brent.

*,
o

including those that are seldom heard.

*,
o

+ be astrong, local citizen voice, making a difference to health and social care provision
provide ways for people’s experiences and views to be heard from all communities,

carry out excellent public engagement to socially isolated and marginalised

communities, gather and analyse meaningful local data and present to the people that
make decisions about health and social care services.

The engagement work of other organisations will also be mapped to identify good practice
and gaps, to avoid unnecessary duplication and to see how Healthwatch Brent priorities fit

into any existing plans and structures.

This Engagement Strategy will be supported by an Action Plan.

Definitions of communications and engagement

" Hpmi
=k
il Harp
far o i P »
il
1am, .
L Dl e |

ey s

" Filiemin g
——— N e s p P

Fin e
il

Erarrms, P

Ermval Cowm B

Page 66

Communication relates to an exchange
of information in order to produce
desired outcomes (which may range
from raising awareness to changing
behaviour).

Good communication is based on a
clear understanding of desired
outcome, what the intended
audience(s) should know, think or do
differently as a consequence of the
communication.

Engagement enables stakeholders to
shape and influence the organisation’s
work by gathering their views,
concerns and ideas, and ensuring they
are considered properly.



healthwatch

Brent

Background

Healthwatch Brent is the independent voice through which Brent residents can share their
experiences of using health and social care services.

It is delivered by a Brent based staff team, a network of Brent based charities and community
organisations and a team of enthusiastic volunteers.

Healthwatch Brent is an arms-length department of CommUNITY Barnet, an independent legal entity
and a registered charity and company limited by guarantee.

The aims of this strategy will be used to support the Healthwatch Brent priorities for 2019-
20 and should be considered when new strategies and plans are developed.

The strategy aims to help Healthwatch Brent to:

» Increase awareness of Healthwatch Brent amongst Brent residents

Build continuous and meaningful engagement with the public, patients and carers
(especially seldom heard groups) to influence the shaping of health and social care
services in Brent — acting as a conduit to ensure the public voice influences, and is
directly involved

Gain evidence-based views that are representative of the community - with particular
emphasis on gathering the voices of marginalised communities that may be hard to
reach groups.

Champion the voices of seldom heard and socially isolated groups to enable them to be
heard including those with protected characteristics.

*,
o

*,
o

*,
<

RS
e

Inclusiveness: Overcoming Barriers to engagement

Nearly 70% of the Brent population is between the age of 16-64 years old, and more than
90% of Brent pupils are from ethnic minority groups. Given the ethnic mixture within Brent,
many challenges arise when engaging with such a diverse population. As a result of this
diversity, Healthwatch Brent has to develop a bespoke approach to capture the views an
increase interaction with local resident.

The majority of residents in Brent are from Black, Asian and Minority Ethnic (BAME)
communities. An estimated 20% of households do not speak English as their main language -
capturing views will have to be appropriate and reflective of their community.

We want to capture the voices of other protected communities as defined within the
Equality Act 2010 and have included activities in our Engagement Plan to ensure this
happens?.

1 For example, we believe there are 4,000 residents who identify as LGBT whose voices are not heard as a community in
Brent. Also, the Somali community is not thought to be in excess of 10,000 according to Waples & Eversley, Counting the
Somali Community In Brent, 2013 with population variation in different wards.

Page 67



healthw

The Enter & View 2018-19 visits to sheltered housing schemes in Brent revealed that people
from the Somali community are less likely to give opinions or views when asked about their
housing. A bespoke/culturally sensitive approach will have to be developed with the
assistance of active community members, volunteers and local Somali organisation.

When planning a local community engagement process there is a need to recognise
diversity and identify any potential barriers - so that a bespoke engagement process can

minimise barriers where possible.

Points to consider are:

*,
<

The capacity and ability of different stakeholders to participate

‘Hard to reach groups’ such as young people, minority groups, refugee/migrants,
socially excluded groups [including LBGT]

<+ Levels of community infrastructure

« Contested or divided communities

+  Gaps in information

+ Literacy and numeracy levels and dominance of oral culture

*,
<

Communication and the involvement of patients and the public is an integral part of all
Healthwatch Brent activity. As the role of Healthwatch Brent constantly evolves to reflect
the changing health and social care policy landscape, it is vital that strong and trusted
relationships are developed with key audiences.

Time spent building relationships is a worthwhile investment to allow for strong, effective
partnership working and to provide wider insight and understanding about the priorities
and views of local people.

Effective engagement is about getting the right messages to the right audiences through the
most appropriate channels at the most appropriate time. The mapping work will enable
Healthwatch Brent to consider the communications and engagement needs of individual
stakeholders.

Page 68

tch

Brent



healthwatch

Brent

Approach to Engagement

Our preferred approach to engagement is to adopt The Stakeholder Engagement Spectrum using the
five engagement levels (inform, consult, involve, collaborate and empower).

Relationship Development Methods

An outline of how Healthwatch Brent will maintain its relationship with our target audience
is set out below:

Approach Communication channels
Engagement Individualized method:
® Interactive, two-way communications ® Workshops/events
® \Working together to develop solutions ® One-to-one meetings
® Develop mutual understanding & ® Presentations

o

approach Direct conversations /phone-calls

Active Communications Adapt existing channels

® Dedicated area of website and on-line

FAQs

Social media interactions (tweet-chats,

facebook discussions, etc..)

® Drop-in information events

® E-newsletters/newsletter

® Information in other organization’s
newsletters

® Posters, leaflets, etc.

® Share plans and ideas
® Discuss implementation
® Act on feedback where possible o

Keep Informed Make use of existing channels

® Factual promotion Media coverage (from press releases)
Website

Social media updates

Partnership

Posters, leaflets and any readily
available information (multi-lingual)

Page 69



healthwatch

The relationship development methods that Healthwatch Brent will use to maintain its
relationship with our target audience are listed below:

Stakeholder

Desired Interaction

Tactic for change or maintenance
of relationship

People living in the Borough of Brent

protected characteristics
groups - with particular
emphasis on creating
stronger links with the
following:

» Refugee/Migrant
and Youth Groups

» Somali Community

» African-Caribbean
Community*

» LGBT community

» Faith Groups

We aim to champion the
voice of the seldom
heard groups to enable
them heard

® 4606 6 ¢ O G0

Adults and older adults Active Public awareness, targeted topics
Communications

Children and young Active Public awareness, targeted topics

people Communications

Seldom heard and Engagement 1:1 meetings

Attend their events

Target culturally appropriate or
bespoke awareness material
Targeted & bespoke
communications

Development of relationships
with organisations

Share opportunities for them
to be involved

Publicise their work with others
Supply HW Brent material for
community spaces

Regular contact/update

[*Note: For example: Black Caribbean Champion Project - a £550,00 2 year project raising

achievements of black Caribbean boys in every Brent Schools is clear evidence of the need to

increase engagement with this community]

Page 70

Brent



healthwatch

Brent

The following general mechanisms for communications and engagement will be used:

Revised Communication mechanisms for improved Engagement with Targeted Audience

1. Website » Healthwatch Brent will continue to develop its website as a

source of information and to receive information - with the aim
of increasing the relationship with key minority broadcast and
print media organisation

Healthwatch Brent will take a proactive approach to the media,
offering regular contact to help reporters and editors
understand the organisation and develop working - with
stronger effort to engage with specialised minority Media
outlets such Somali language broadcast, Arabic, Afro-Caribbean,
& Asian and other languages spoken in Brent.

Volunteers from the diverse community will be encouraged to
help Healthwatch Brent reach the diverse media within their
communities.

Social media —

Social media will be used for information sharing from other

Twitter, sources, event promotion, to engage specific audiences as part
Facebook & of projects and general promotion of Healthwatch Brent’s work
YouTube and achievements.
Develop a stronger link with minority community social media
channels in Brent - so as to promote exchange of information
Other To develop a database of community-based newsletters that

organisations’
newsletters &

reflect the diversity of Brent
To actively seek information from other organisations

websites

Meetings Representatives from Healthwatch Brent (staff and volunteers)
will attend other organisations’ meetings to raise awareness
and hear people’s views about health and social care.

Events Healthwatch Brent will support events across Brent - with

added emphasis on hard to reach groups

Focus Groups

Healthwatch Brent will support hard to reach groups to
undertake focus group consultations within their own
communities. These discussion groups may involve 10-20
people, usually led by a trusted member of the community.
Focus groups can be successfully used for in-depth consultation
regarding diverse issues.

The Healthwatch Brent Community Chest grants will help
support the development of these focus groups.

Page 71



healthwatch

Brent

To be effective, a communications and engagement strategy must be a live working
document relating to what is happening in the community around it.

Regularly reviewed action plans will therefore be needed to support this strategy. The
Healthwatch Brent Team will review the engagement planning and activities regularly to
ensure they are still relevant and responds to any changes and new information or insight.

Action Plan

We have pulled together a database of community groups, faith groups and local
organisations whom we will be engaging with as part of our programme of work.

It will be a ‘living’ documents to reflect the vibrancy and within Brent for new groups to
emerge and others disbanding. As part of our commitment to capacity building the local
voluntary and community sector, Healthwatch Brent will encourage organisations from

these communities to participate in the Community Chest grant programme and we will
assist them in developing appropriate projects aligned to Healthwatch Brent’s priorities.

The Action Plan will be used by the Healthwatch Brent team to map out engagement
activities to ensure the voices of Brent’s diverse and protected communities are heard.

We have listed some of the organisations that we will be engaging with for the remainder of
2019/20.

Monitoring our activity

All of our engagement work will be monitored at our quarterly contract monitoring
meetings.

Page 72



healthwatch

Brent

Table of Brent Community Groups and Local Organisations for 2019 Healthwatch Brent Engagement

Target Community

Name / Group details

Refugees
Migrant
And

Youth Groups

Brent Action for Refugees [oscar@brentactionforrefugees.com]

Horn of Africa Refugee Welfare Group Empire Way HA9 OEW

Salusbury World Refugee Support Centre Salusbury PS, Salusbury Rd, NW6 6RG

Young Roots - Rise Up Project at College of North West London (Willesden Campus - [Tuesday Youth Group]
Refugee Support Project Newman Catholic College, Kensal Green, Brent.

Family Restoration Project [Youth Project Funded 2019] - International Gospel Community, Kilburn, Brent
Brent Youth Mediation & Learning Centre Project Streetfusion Community Group on 29 Nov/2018 - Nov/2019
Funded Project

Bang Edutainment Ltd 2nd Floor, 89-93 High Street, Harlesden, London, NW10 4NX

Communities

¢ ) abed

South East Asia

Mahavir Foundation (Jain Temple) Kingsbury

Brent Indian Community Dudden Hill Lane, London, NW10 2ET

Brent Brent Indian Association Ealing Rd., HAO 4™

London Indian Elders Group [mainly advancement of health] Wembley

Brent Punjabi Association - Health Project [Improving Well-being Aug/2018 to Aug/2019]
London Tamil Centre - East Lane, Wembley, London, HAO 3NN

Tamil Association of Brent Neasden, London, NW10 OEY

Faith

Association of Muslims with Disabilities

Afghan Islamic Cultural Centre 212-214 Church Road, London, NW10

London Tamil North Congregation of Jehovah's Witnesses - Manor Drive, Wembley, London, HA9 6UL
London Inter Faith Centre, 125 Salusbury Road, Queen's Park, London, NW6 6RG - Rev Fergus Capie
Brent Muslim Community Forum, 20 Sidmouth Road, Brent, NW2 5JX



mailto:oscar@brentactionforrefugees.com
https://www.tnlcommunityfund.org.uk/funding/grants/0031069064
https://www.tnlcommunityfund.org.uk/funding/grants/recipients/360G-blf-org-NewmanCatholicCollege-19990101-E09000005
https://www.tnlcommunityfund.org.uk/funding/grants/0031068295
https://www.tnlcommunityfund.org.uk/funding/grants/recipients/GB-CHC-1125108
https://www.tnlcommunityfund.org.uk/funding/grants/0031067228
https://www.tnlcommunityfund.org.uk/funding/grants/recipients/360G-blf-org-StreetfusionCommunityGroup-20060301-E09000005
https://www.brent.gov.uk/your-community/community-directory/bang-edutainment-ltd/

v/ obed

healthwatch

Brent

African

The Africa Child [Project for Young People & Health] High Road, Willesden NW10 2JJ
Horn Stars, Community Centre, 6 Hillside, London, NW10 8BN

Somali Community Group Kilburn - Training Project for Parents Nov/2018 - Nov 2019

Brent Somali Community Centre, High Street Harlesden, Harlesden, Brent NW10 4TR

Somali Community Group - The Granville, Carlton Vale, NW6 5HE

Somali Advice and Forum of Information (SAAFI) - Willesden Brent, NW10 2JJ

African French Speaking Organisation (A.F.S.OR) Community House, Room 4, 311 Fore Street, London, N9 OPZ
Eritrean Youth and Community in Brent St Francis Lodge, 1022 Harrow Road, Sudbury, London, HAO 2AU
Uganda Community Relief Association (UCRA) Designworks, The Bridge Suite, Park Parade, Harlesden, London,
NW10 4HT

LBGT Community

North West London Lesbian and Gay Group, Windermere Avenue, Wembley, Brent, HA9 8QT
Mosaic LGBT Youth Centre, Brent, info@mosaicyouth.org.uk

Afro-Caribbean
Communities

*0

X3

A

X3

A

West Indian Senior Citizen Organisation (WISCO) Kensal Rise NW10

West Indian Self Effort (WISE) Harlesden NW10

African Caribbean Emancipation Trust Ltd

The Hyde Brent NW9 8EN [Education]

Brent African-Caribbean Disabled People's Association, Church Road, London, NW10 9PX [outreach & research
projects]

Latin American
Communities

Latin America House Kingsgate Place, London NW6 4TA

Gender [Women &
Girls]

Asian Women’s Resource Centre Craven Park NW10 8QE - Project ‘Surviving Abuse and Rebuilding Lives ( SAARL)
[£300,000 Lottery started Oct/2018]’

Nisa - community project July 2018/July 2019 ‘Support Vulnerable Women in Muslim Community’ Project -
Willesden Green & Brent Central



https://www.brent.gov.uk/your-community/community-directory/african-french-speaking-organisation-afsor/
https://www.brent.gov.uk/your-community/community-directory/eritrean-youth-and-community-in-brent/
https://www.brent.gov.uk/your-community/community-directory/uganda-community-relief-association-ucra/
https://www.tnlcommunityfund.org.uk/funding/grants/0031066165

G, abed

healthwatch

Brent

‘Traveller Women'’s Violence Awareness’ Project 2018/19 - The Traveller Movement Brent Central & Willesden
Green

Eastern/Central <+ ‘Maximising community space’ Project 2019 - Bosnia & Herzegovina Community Advice Centre
European % British Czech and Slovak Association (BCSA) 643 Harrow Road, Sudbury, Brent, HAO 2EX
<+ Maria Konopnicka Polish Saturday School, Willesden Green Queens Park Community School, Aylestone Avenue,
London, NW6 7BQ
Arab %+ Al-Zahra Women's Centre Crusader House, Cricklewood, Brent, NW2 6NX

Ansar Youth Project 444 High Road, Wembley, London, HA9 6AH
Arab Women's Support and Empowerment Association (AWSEA) 83 Dollis Hill Avenue, London, NW2 6QU



https://www.tnlcommunityfund.org.uk/funding/grants/0031069024
https://www.tnlcommunityfund.org.uk/funding/grants/recipients/GB-CHC-1085815
https://www.brent.gov.uk/your-community/community-directory/british-czech-and-slovak-association-bcsa/
https://www.brent.gov.uk/your-community/community-directory/maria-konopnicka-polish-saturday-school/
https://www.brent.gov.uk/your-community/community-directory/al-zahra-womens-centre/
https://www.brent.gov.uk/your-community/community-directory/ansar-youth-project/
https://www.brent.gov.uk/your-community/community-directory/arab-womens-support-and-empowerment-association-awsea/

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the previous meeting
	5 Update on Mental Health and Employment Outcome Based Review (OBR)
	Appendix 1 - OBR - Mental Health and Employment - Visioning Day Ideas
	Appendix 2 - Combined posters

	6 Brent's vision for a local integrated care system
	8 Update on Special Educational Needs and Disabilities (SEND)
	Appendix - Joint local area SEND revisit in Brent

	9 Healthwatch Brent Update Report
	Appendix 1 - Healthwatch Brent work priority areas 2019-20
	Appendix 2 - Healthwatch Brent Engagement Plan 2019-20


